
  Page 1 of 5 

COMMISSION OF SILICON VALLEY CLEAN WATER 

JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

REGULAR MEETING – Thursday, August 10, 2017 

8:00 a.m. 

 

 Place: Pelican Conference Room 

  Silicon Valley Clean Water 

  1400 Radio Road, 2nd Floor 

  Redwood City, California  

 

COMMISSIONERS 

MAYOR JOHN SEYBERT, REDWOOD CITY – CHAIR  

COUNCIL MEMBER WARREN LIEBERMAN, PhD., BELMONT – VICE CHAIR 

BOARD MEMBER GEORGE S. OTTE, P.E., WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT – MEMBER 

MAYOR ROBERT GRASSILLI, SAN CARLOS – SECRETARY  

 

MANAGER:  DANIEL T. CHILD 

ATTORNEY FOR THE AUTHORITY:  CHRISTINE C. FITZGERALD 

CONTROLLER/TREASURER:  KIMBRA MCCARTHY 

 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, 

please contact SVCW (650) 591-7121.  Notification in advance of the meeting will enable the Authority to make 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 

 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT  
Any member of the public may address and ask questions of the Chair under this item relating to any matter 

within the Commission’s jurisdiction that does not appear as a separate item on the Agenda.  An opportunity 

will be provided for members of the public to address the Chair and ask questions about any item that is listed 

on the agenda at the time the Commission considers the item and before action is taken.  If you address the 

Commission on a non-agenda item, please be aware that the Ralph M. Brown Act (Gov. C. § 54950 et seq.) 

prohibits the Commission from acting on or discussing such matters at this meeting.  Any such item may be 

referred to staff for a decision with regard to placing it on a future agenda for discussion, action or a report.   



  Page 2 of 5 

 

5. SAFETY MOMENT and REPORTS 

A. Safety Moment 

B. Manager’s Report (verbal) 

C. Financial Reports 

1. Investment Report June 30, 2017 

D. Engineering Projects Status Update July 2017 

E. Commission Requested Staff-Level Action Items 

F. RESCU Program Design-Build Project Status Update Presentation 

 

6. MATTERS OF COMMISSION MEMBER’S INTEREST 

 

7. CONSIDERATION OF MOTION APPROVING CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

8. BUSINESS ITEMS  

 

A. CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS APPROVING TASK ORDER’S FOR PRELIMINARY DESIGN 

SERVICES - MENLO PARK PUMP STATION PROJECT (CIP #7004) AND REDWOOD CITY 

PUMP STATION PROJECT (CIP #7005) 

 

Proposed Actions:  

i. Move approval of TASK ORDER SCOPE AND BUDGET FOR PRELIMINARY DESIGN 

SERVICES FOR THE MENLO PARK PUMP STATION PROJECT (CIP #7004) IN AN 

AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $580,691 AND AUTHORIZE MANAGER TO APPROVE 

UP TO TEN PERCENT CONTINGENCY FOR ADDITIONAL WORK ON AN AS-NEEDED 

BASIS – BROWN AND CALDWELL 

 

ii. Move approval of TASK ORDER SCOPE AND BUDGET FOR PRELIMINARY DESIGN 

SERVICES FOR THE REDWOOD CITY PUMP STATION PROJECT (CIP #7005) IN AN 

AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $590,316 AND AUTHORIZE MANAGER TO APPROVE 

UP TO TEN PERCENT CONTINGENCY FOR ADDITIONAL WORK ON AN AS-NEEDED 

BASIS – BROWN AND CALDWELL 

 

 
B. CONSIDERATION OF MOTION APPROVING TASK ORDER SCOPE AND BUDGET FOR 

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SUPPORT SERVICES FOR THE RESCU PROGRAM (CIP #6006) 
 
Proposed Action: Move approval of TASK ORDER SCOPE AND BUDGET FOR PROGRAM 
MANAGEMENT SUPPORT SERVICES FOR THE RESCU PROGRAM (CIP #6006) IN AN 
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $398,022 AND AUTHORIZE MANAGER TO APPROVE UP TO 



  Page 3 of 5 

TEN PERCENT CONTINGENCY FOR ADDITIONAL WORK ON AN AS-NEEDED BASIS – 
WEST YOST ASSOCIATES 

 
 

C. CONSIDERATION OF MOTION APPROVING TASK ORDER SCOPE AND BUDGET FOR 
PROFESSIONAL CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR SVCW CIP AND CAPITAL 
PROJECTS 
 
Proposed Action: Move approval of TASK ORDER SCOPE AND BUDGET FOR 
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$3,308,106 AND AUTHORIZE MANAGER TO APPROVE UP TO TEN PERCENT 
CONTINGENCY FOR ADDITIONAL WORK ON AN AS-NEEDED BASIS - TANNER PACIFIC 
INC. 
 

 
D. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION APPROVING MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT AND 

TASK ORDER FOR OPERATIONS, MAINTENANCE AND ENGINEERING COORDINATION 
SERVICES 
 
Proposed Action: Move adoption of RESOLUTION APPROVING MASTER SERVICES 
AGREEMENT AND TASK ORDER SCOPE AND BUDGET FOR OPERATIONS-
MAINTENANCE-ENGINEERING COORDINATION SERVICES IN AN AMOUNT OF $2.1 
MILLION AND AUTHORIZE MANAGER TO APPROVE UP TO TEN PERCENT 
CONTINGENCY FOR ADDITIONAL WORK ON AN AS-NEEDED BASIS – DNS STRATEGIC 
PARTNERS, LLC 
 

 

9. CLOSED SESSION  

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION  

(Government Code §54956.9(d)(4)) Number of Potential Cases: 1 

 

   

10. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION – Announce action taken in Closed Session, if any. 

 

 

11. ADJOURN  

  



  Page 4 of 5 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

NOTICE TO PUBLIC 
 

All matters listed under CONSENT CALENDAR are considered to be routine. There may be 
discussion on items on the CONSENT CALENDAR.  All items will be enacted by one motion with 
a roll call vote unless members of the Commission, staff, or public request specific items be 
removed from the CONSENT CALENDAR for separate action. 
 

 

7. A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – July 13, 2017 
 
 

B. CONSIDERATION OF MOTION APPROVING CLAIMS AND CHECKS DATED JUNE 17, 2017 
AND NECESSARY PAYMENTS THROUGH AUGUST 1, 2017 

 

 

C. CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS APPROVING TASK ORDER SCOPE AND BUDGET FOR 

DEVELOPMENT OF DESIGN STANDARDS FOR CIP PROJECTS 

 

Proposed Actions:  

i. Move approval of TASK ORDER SCOPE OF WORK AND BUDGET FOR DESIGN 

STANDARDS DEVELOPMENT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $149,550 AND 

AUTHORIZE MANAGER TO APPROVE UP TO TEN PERCENT CONTINGENCY FOR 

ADDITIONAL WORK ON AN AS-NEEDED BASIS – KENNEDY/JENKS CONSULTANTS 

 

ii. Move approval of TASK ORDER SCOPE OF WORK AND BUDGET FOR DESIGN 

STANDARDS DEVELOPMENT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $111,562 AND 

AUTHORIZE MANAGER TO APPROVE UP TO TEN PERCENT CONTINGENCY FOR 

ADDITIONAL WORK ON AN AS-NEEDED BASIS – BROWN AND CALDWELL 

 

 

D. CONSIDERATION OF MOTION APPROVING TASK ORDER FOR THE DIGESTER #1 
REHABILITATION PROJECT (CIP #9215) 

 

Proposed Action: Move approval of TASK ORDER SCOPE OF WORK AND BUDGET FOR 

ENGINEERING DESIGN SERVICES FOR THE DIGESTER #1 REHABILITATION (CIP #9215) 

IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $202,410 AND AUTHORIZE MANAGER TO APPROVE 

UP TO TEN PERCENT CONTINGENCY FOR ADDITIONAL WORK ON AN AS-NEEDED BASIS 

– KENNEDY/JENKS CONSULTANTS 

 

 



  Page 5 of 5 

 

E. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION APPROVING AGREEMENT FOR JANITORIAL SERVICES 
 
Proposed Action: Move adoption of RESOLUTION APPROVING AGREEMENT FOR 
JANITORIAL SERVICES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $81,000 AND AUTHORIZE 
MANAGER TO APPROVE UP TO TEN PERCENT CONTINGENCY FOR ADDITIONAL WORK 
ON AN AS-NEEDED BASIS – KARLA’S JANITORIAL SERVICE 

 
 

F. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTIONS TO ESTABLISH RATES OF PAY FOR CONFIDENTIAL 
GENERAL EMPLOYEES AND APPROVAL OF UPDATED CONSOLIDATED PAY SCHEDULE 
FOR ALL EMPLOYEES 
 
Proposed Actions:  

i. Move adoption of RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING RATES OF PAY AND RELATED 
COMPENSATION FOR CONFIDENTIAL GENERAL EMPLOYEES OF SILICON VALLEY 
CLEAN WATER AND RESCINDING AND RESTATING CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF 
RESOLUTION NO. SVCW 17-35 AND RESCINDING ANY AND ALL OTHER 
RESOLUTIONS OR PROVISIONS THEREOF IN CONFLICT HEREWITH 
 

ii. Move adoption of RESOLUTION AMENDING SECTION 6 OF RESOLUTION NO. 
SVCW 77-6 THE SVCW PERSONNEL RESOLUTION, RELATED TO CLASSIFICATION 
OF POSITIONS AND RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. SVCW 17-38 AND ANY AND 
ALL OTHER RESOLUTIONS OR PROVISIONS THEREOF IN CONFLICT HEREWITH  
 

iii. Move adoption of RESOLUTION APPROVING UPDATED CONSOLIDATED PAY 
SCHEDULE FOR ALL REPRESENTED AND UNREPRESENTED EMPLOYEES OF 
SILICON VALLEY CLEAN WATER FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018 AND RESCINDING 
RESOLUTION NO. SVCW 17-42 

 
 

G. CONSIDERATION OF MOTION APPROVING REMOVAL OF FIXED ASSETS FROM THE  
FINANCIAL RECORDS OF SVCW  
 
Proposed Action:  Move approval to REMOVE FIXED ASSET #12532 WITH A TOTAL 
REMAINING BOOK VALUE OF $26,026.76 FROM THE SVCW’S FINANCIAL RECORDS 
 
 



Silicon Valley Clean Water  AGENDA ITEM 5A 
   AUGUST 10, 2017 

5A-1 

SAFETY MOMENT 

“Summer is Here, and with it Plenty of Dangers…” 

By: Jackeline Luna, Bay Area News Group 

 

Summer has officially arrived so that means more boats out on the Delta, more people 
going for a swim at beaches and lakes, and more people out on the trails. 

When it comes to recognizing the signs of pool drownings, CDC Medical Epidemiologist 
Capt. Julie Gilchrist said most people are looking for scenes straight out of a Hollywood 
movie, but it hardly ever plays out that way. 

“Drowning is silent, and it happens in seconds,” Gilchrist said. “The last thing someone 
drowning wants to do is raise their arms because they’ll sink faster.” 

She said victims attempt to swim, but their efforts look uncoordinated. Their head drops 
repeatedly underwater, and they attempt to roll onto their back. 

Out on the ocean, swimmers in peril look slightly different than they do in swimming pools. 

Whenever Brendan Daly, a Santa Cruz County Fire marine safety officer, is manning the 
lifeguard tower, he isn’t looking for someone frantically splashing around or crying out for 
help. 

What he’s scanning the water for is someone with their back to the waves, head tilted 
upward and hair possibly covering their face.  

Last year, Santa Cruz County lifeguards performed 257 rescues between Memorial Day 
and Labor Day. During the same period, two persons drowned. 

“People usually overestimate their own swimming abilities,” Daly said. “They think the 
ocean is like a swimming pool, but it is a very unique environment and it changes really 
fast.” 

Francis Smith, a UC Berkeley coastal oceanographer, has been studying rip currents on 
the West Coast for decades. He said even the most experienced pool swimmers can find 
themselves in need of rescue or the victims of drowning. 

If you ask him what’s the most dangerous beach in the Bay Area, he’ll tell you it is 50 
miles north of San Francisco. 

The powerful underwater channels in Point Reyes Beach, also known as Great Beach, 
can easily sweep unsuspecting victims out to sea. 



5A-2 

“The place where rip currents are have a tendency to be calm,” Smith said. “You are 
better off swimming where the waves are breaking than you are going where there aren’t 
waves.” 

In Contra Costa County, the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta is the most popular 
destination for cooling off during the summer. It is also an accident hotspot. 

On weekdays, the murky and choppy waters attract fishermen and kayakers. The 
weekends, not so much. The area is usually teeming with boats, personal watercraft and 
alcohol Friday through Sunday. 

“It’s a big party out here,” Deputy Lance Morrison said. “We see people ignoring the speed 
limit, not knowing what side of the Delta to drive on and boating under the influence.” 

One thing he said stays consistent all week is the number of people not wearing a life 
jacket. 

Less than a month ago, the Contra Costa County Marine Patrol responded to two fatal 
incidents outside its jurisdiction. The unit was able to arrive at the scene before its 
Sacramento County counterpart because of its proximity to the county border. The first 
victim died while attempting to rescue his son, and the second died after he jumped into 
the water to retrieve his hat. In both cases, the individuals were not wearing a life jacket. 

“The temperature of the water is insulting to the lungs, and the current is strong,” Deputy 
Doug Powell said. “Both deaths could have been prevented by wearing a life jacket.” 

Last year in Northern California, there were 266 boating accidents that resulted in 150 
injuries and 36 fatalities. The Delta and San Francisco Bay were at the top of the list of 
accident-prone areas. 

While out on a scheduled patrol last week, Powell and Morrison spotted a vessel that 
looked perfectly in order. Powell waved, and the three fishermen on the boat smiled and 
waved back. 

Suddenly, the patrol boat stopped and shifted direction. The officers noticed something 
was missing on the side of the boat — a registration sticker. That’s probable cause to 
stop the boat. 

While Deputy Morrison ran the vessel number on the computer, Powell went through 
every item on the safety checklist. Are there enough life jackets on board for every person 
on the boat? Where is the throwaway device? Where is the fire extinguisher? 

The boat failed the inspection. 

In California, boating-safety classes are not required to operate watercraft. Many of the 
people the marine patrol unit stops are not aware that by law there must be a life jacket 



5A-3 

on board for each person or that recreational boats over 16 feet must have a throwable 
flotation device on deck. 

The flotation device on the boat Powell and Morrison stopped was stowed at the bottom 
of the boat. 

“The current is strong here, and visibility is only 2 feet,” Powell said. “By the time they 
retrieve it, it can be too late.” 

A law that goes into full effect next year will require 16- to 20-year-olds to carry a boating 
card issued by the California Division of Boating and Waterways to operate any 
watercraft. The California Boater Education Law, passed in 2015, will expand every year 
to include a new age group. By 2025, all persons who operate a motorized recreational 
vessel on California waters must have a valid certification card. Once issued, the card 
remains valid for a boat operator’s lifetime. 

Powell, who lobbied for the legislation, said educating boaters on safety will help reduce 
the number of accidents and fatalities across the Bay Area and all of California. 

 



SILICON VALLEY CLEAN WATER 
.JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY ~ A PUBLIC ENTITY 

CW 1400 RADIO ROAD 

REDWOOD CITY, CALIFORNIA 94065 

650.591.7121 I FAX: 650.591.7122 

WWW.SVCW.ORG 

CITY OF SAN CARLOS CITY OF REDWOOD CITY CITY OF BELMONT WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 

SILICON VALLEY CLEAN WATER 
INVESTMENT LISTING 

June 30, 2017 

Estimated 
Annual $ 

BrokerlDealer Composite Coupon Yie ld to Yield 
Investment Name Credit MatUrlt;t Rate Maturlt;t Par Value Market Value Cost Earnings 
Annual OPS and CAP Budget Reserve 

CLARK CNTY NEV FOR ISSUES DTD GO BDS N.A. 07/01/2017 4.300% 50,000 50,000 50,706 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP PARTN CTF N.A. 03/01/2018 5.000% 1.80 34,690 34,891 35,936 628 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP PARTN GOLD N.A. 02/01/2020 5.000% 1.99 55,230 56,885 58,267 1,132 
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BKS CONS BDS AA+ 12/13/2019 2.375% 1.52 60,000 61,285 61,842 928 
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BKS CONS BDS AA+ 02/18/2021 1.375% 1.62 30,000 29,693 30,417 481 
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BKS CONS BDS AA+ 12/08/2017 3.125% 1.28 85,000 85,710 85,940 1,100 
FEDERAL FARM CR BKS CONS SYSTEMWIDE AA+ 0911712018 1.950% 1.39 100,000 100,606 101,440 1,398 
FEDERAL FARM CR BKS CONS SYSTEMWIDE AA+ 04/09/2018 1.141% 1.08 50,000 50,074 49,959 543 
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BKS CONS BDS AA+ 03/09/2018 4.625% 1.25 125,000 127,961 129,480 1,601 
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BKS CONS BDS AA+ 07/01/201 9 4.375% 1.47 50,000 52,863 53,165 777 
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BKS CONS BDS AA+ 09/13/2019 4.500% 1.50 100,000 106,455 108,206 1,599 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP AA+ 07/25/2017 1.000% 1.03 50,000 49,999 50,035 514 
FEDERAL NATL MTG ASSN AA+ 06/22/2020 1.500% 1.56 30,000 29,940 30,378 468 
FEDERAL NATL MTG ASSN AA+ 11/30/2020 1.500% 1.51 30,000 29,831 30,311 450 
FEDERAL NATL MTG ASSN AA+ 02126/2021 1.375% 1.70 30,000 29,648 30,323 505 
FEDERAL NATL MTG ASSN AA+ 11127/2018 1.625% 1.35 60,000 60,214 60,686 81 1 
FEDERAL NATL MTG ASSN GTD REMIC NR 09/25/2019 2.171% 1.74 150,000 151 ,221 151 ,969 2,628 
FEDERAL NATL MTG ASSN AA+ 09/25/2020 1.750% 1.73 100,000 99,876 100,822 1,729 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP MUL TIC LASS NR 11125/2019 1.869% 1.76 130,000 130,297 129,817 2,292 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP AA+ 05/30/2019 1.750% 1.39 30,000 30,202 30,506 420 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP AA+ 10/02/2019 1.250% 1.46 30,000 29,835 30,194 436 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP MUL TICLASS N.A. 04/15/2020 4.000% 1.84 28,429 28,947 29,282 533 
FEDERAL NATL MTG ASSN GTD PASSTHRU N.A. 12/01/2019 5.500% 1.91 42,046 43,233 44,464 826 
FEDERAL NATL MTG ASSN GTD PASSTHRU N.A. 03/01/2020 5.500% 1.77 17,721 17,839 18,364 316 
FEDERAL NATL MTG ASSN GTD PASSTHRU N.A. 04/01/2020 5.000% 2.00 26,248 27,087 27,708 542 
GNMA II PASSTHRU CTF POOL #003421 N.A. 08/20/2018 4.500% 2.00 11,640 11 ,659 12,195 233 
GENERAL ELEC CAP CORP MTN A+ 08/07/2018 1.449% 1.35 75,000 75,175 74,771 1,014 
IOWA FIN AUTH REV ST REVOLVING FD AAA 08/0112018 3.280% 1.37 50,000 50,862 51,280 699 
MCDONALDS CORP MED TERM NT FR BBB+ 10/15/2017 5.800% 1.43 25,000 25,281 25,583 363 
NORTH ST PAUL MAPLEWOOD MINN I GO AA 02/0112018 5.000% 1.41 50,000 50,974 51,588 717 
SAN LUIS ARIZ PLEDGED EXCISE T REV N.A. 07/0112017 2.000% 50,000 50,000 50,000 
SMALL BUSINESS ADMIN GTD LN POOL N.A. 02/25/2019 3.825% 2.96 33,225 33,444 34,476 990 
U S BANCORP MTNS BK ENT FR AA- 11/15/2018 1.950% 1.56 50,000 50,257 50,076 781 
UNIVERSITY CALIF REVS FOR PREV GEN AA 07/0112019 1.796% 1.26 50,000 50,064 49,640 631 
WELLS FARGO & CO NEW SR GLBL NT A+ 12/1112017 5.625% 1.48 50,000 50,870 50,997 751 
FEDERAL FARM CR BKS CONS SYSTEMWIDE AA+ 10/26/2018 1.010% 1.29 80,000 79,604 80,000 1,025 
MONTGOMERY CNTY MD CTFS PARTN COPS N.A. 11/01/2019 1.200% 1.74 100,000 98,559 100,049 1,716 
RICHMOND VA GO PUB IMPT BDS C AA 07115/2021 2.599% 1.93 100,000 101 ,946 105,211 1,964 
PORT MORROW ORE TRANSMISSION F REV AA 09/01/2021 2.737% 2.15 100,000 101,907 104,828 2,189 
WACO TEX INDPT SCH DIST REF BDS N.A. 02/15/2020 4.000% 1.72 110,000 116,438 118,630 1,997 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP AA+ 12/30/2019 1.500% 1.55 80,000 79,837 80,000 1,237 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP AA+ 10/28/2019 1.625% 1.63 220,000 219,298 219,923 3,566 
FEDERAL FARM CR BKS CONS SYSTEMWIDE AA+ 07/19/2021 2.030% 2.05 60,000 59,690 60,000 1,225 
FEDERAL FARM CR BKS CONS SYSTEMWIDE AA+ 01/24/2022 2.050% 2.11 40,000 39,876 40,000 841 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP AA+ 10/25/2019 1.600% 1.60 80,000 79,730 80,000 1,279 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP AA+ 12/28/2020 2.000% 1.99 80,000 80,000 80,000 1,588 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP MEDIUM AA+ 07/27/2020 1.625% 1.67 80,000 79,763 80,000 1,331 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP AA+ 05/15/2020 1.600% 1.66 150,000 149,414 150,000 2,485 
CASH & EQUIVALENTS 0.87 242384 242,384 2109 

Annual OPS and CAP Budget Reserve Total 3,491,621 3,521,845 53,387 

7/3 1/201 71 :28 PM 1 of 5 Investments Report 2017 _June30 

Silicon Valley Clean Water
AUGUST 10, 2017

AGENDA ITEM 5C1 

ischmidt
Typewritten Text
5C1-1

ischmidt
Typewritten Text



SILICON VALLEY CLEAN WATER 
.JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY - A PUBLIC ENTITY 

vew 1400 RADIO ROAD 

REDWOOD CITY, CALIFORNIA 94065 

650.591.7121 I FAX: 650.591.7122 

WWW.SVCW.ORG 

CITY OF SAN CARLOS CITY OF REDWOOD CITY CITY OF BELMONT WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 

Estimated 

BrokerlDealer 
Investment Name 
Capital Improvement Program Reserve 

APPLE INC SR FLT NT 

7/31120171:28 PM 

BERGEN CNTY N J TAXABLE GO BDS 2008 
BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY FIN CORP GTD SR 
CALIFORNIA ST GO BDS TAXABLE 
CHEVRON CORPORATION SR NT 
CISCO SYS INC SR GLBL NT 
CLARK CNTY NEV FOR ISSUES DTD GO BDS 
COLGATE PALMOLIVE CO MTNS FR 
EXXON MOBIL CORP SR FL T NT 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP PARTN CTF 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP PARTN GOLD 
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BKS CONS BDS 
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BKS CONS BDS 
FEDERAL FARM CR BKS CONS SYSTEMWIDE 
FEDERAL FARM CR BKS CONS SYSTEMWIDE 
FEDERAL FARM CR BKS CONS SYSTEMWIDE 
FEDERAL FARM CR BKS CONS SYSTEMWIDE 
FEDERAL FARM CR BKS CONS SYSTEMWIDE 
FEDERAL FARM CR BKS CONS SYSTEMWIDE 
FEDERAL FARM CR BKS CONS SYSTEMWIDE 
FEDERAL FARM CR BKS CONS SYSTEMWIDE 
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BKS CONS BDS 
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BKS CONS BDS 
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BKS CONS BDS 
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BKS CONS BDS 
FEDERAL FARM CR BKS CONS SYSTEMWIDE 
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BKS CONS BDS 
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BKS CONS BDS 
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BKS CONS BDS 
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BKS CONS BDS 
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BKS CONS BDS 
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BKS CONS BDS 
FEDERAL NATL MTG ASSN 
FEDERAL NA TL MTG ASSN 
FEDERAL NATL MTG ASSN 
FEDERAL NA TL MTG ASSN 
FEDERAL NA TL MTG ASSN 
FEDERAL NATL MTG ASSN 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP MUL TIC LASS 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP 
FEDERAL NATL MTG ASSN GTD PASSTHRU 
FEDERAL NATL MTG ASSN GTD PASSTHRU 
FEDERAL NATL MTG ASSN GTD PASSTHRU 
FEDERAL NATL MTG ASSN GTD PASSTHRU 
FEDERAL NATL MTG ASSN GTD PASSTHRU 
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MACHS SR GLBL 
IOWA FIN AUTH REV ST REVOLVING FD 
MICROSOFT CORP NT 
MONONA WIS TAXABLE PROM NTS 2015B 
NEW YORK N Y GOBDS 2011 C TAXABLE 
OHIO ST GO BDS 2009 C TAXABLE 
ORACLE CORP SR FL T NT 
PASADENA CALIF PUB FING AUTH L LEASE 
TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTH GLBL PWR 07A 
TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTH PWR BD 2008 B 
WELLS FARGO & CO NEW SR GLBL NT 
FEDERAL FARM CR BKS CONS SYSTEMWIDE 
MONTGOMERY CNTY MD CTFS PARTN COPS 
RICHMOND VA GO PUB IMPT BDS C 
BANK NEW YORK MTN BK ENT FR 
FEDERAL NATL MTG ASSN GTD PASSTHRU 
GILEAD SCIENCES INC SR NT 
WISCONSIN ST GEN FD ANNUAL APP REV 
PORT MORROW ORE TRANSMISSION F REV 
WACO TEX INDPT SCH DIST REF BDS 
FEDERAL NATL MTG ASSN 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP 
FEDERAL FARM CR BKS CONS SYSTEMWIDE 
FEDERAL FARM CR BKS CONS SYSTEMWIDE 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP MEDIUM 
FEDERAL FARM CR BKS CONS SYSTEMWIDE 

Composite 
Credit Maturity 

AA+ 
N.A. 
AA 
AA
AA
A+ 

N.A. 
AA
AA+ 
N.A. 
N.A. 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
NR 

AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
N.A. 
N.A. 
N.A. 
N.A. 
N.A. 
A+ 

AAA 
AAA 
N.A. 
AA 

AA+ 
A+ 
AA 

AA+ 
AA+ 
A+ 

AA+ 
N.A. 
AA 
A+ 

N.A. 
A

AA
AA 
N.A. 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 

02/07/2020 
1110112019 
05/15/2018 
10101/2019 
03/03/2019 
0111512020 
07101/2017 
11/01/2018 
03/15/2019 
03/0112018 
02/0112019 
12/13/2019 
02/18/2021 
12/0112017 
01105/2018 
09/22/2017 
06/22/2018 
04/0612020 
09/29/2017 
09/03/2019 
02/27/2018 
09/08/2017 
09/1112020 
12/08/2017 
12/08/2017 
06/24/2019 
08/15/2019 
0611212020 
12/14/2018 
0710112019 
12/13/2019 
03/1 3/2020 
0112112020 
06/22/2020 
11130/2020 
12/28/2020 
02/26/2021 
1112712018 
06/25/2020 
06/13/2018 
03/27/2019 
05/30/2019 
10102/2019 
05/01/2018 
04/01/2019 
07101/2019 
04/0112019 
0710112019 
02/06/2018 
08/0112018 
0610112019 
06/0112020 
10101/2018 
03/01/2018 
07107/2017 
03/01/2018 
07/18/2017 
04/01/2018 
12/11/2017 
10/26/2018 
11/01/2019 
07/15/2021 
11/27/2020 
11/01/2020 
09/01/2020 
05/01/2021 
09/01/2021 
02/15/2020 
05/26/2021 
12/30/2019 
12/30/2020 
10/28/2019 
07119/2021 
01124/2022 
10/25/2019 
12/28/2020 
07/27/2020 
10105/2021 

2 of 5 

Coupon Yield to 
Rate Maturity 

1.430% 
6.000% 
5.400% 
6.200% 
4.950% 
4.450% 
4.300% 
1.500% 
1.396% 
5.000% 
5.000% 
2.375% 
1.375% 
2.500% 
4.500% 
5.000% 
5.050% 
5.300% 
4.750% 
5.320% 
4.670% 
2.250% 
2.875% 
2.625% 
3.125% 
1.520% 
5.125% 
4.625% 
3.750% 
4.375% 
4.125% 
4.125% 
1.625% 
1.500% 
1.500% 
1.875% 
1.375% 
1.625% 
3.531% 
4.875% 
3.750% 
1.750% 
1.250% 
3.840% 
2.680% 
1.940% 
5.000% 
4.821% 
1.369% 
3.280% 
4.200% 
3.250% 
3.480% 
4.371% 
1.350% 
4.224% 
5.500% 
4.500% 
5.625% 
1.010% 
1.200% 
2.599% 
2.450% 
3.410% 
2.550% 
1.616% 
2.737% 
4.000% 
1.800% 
1.500% 
1.750% 
1.625% 
2.030% 
2.050% 
1.600% 
2.000% 
1.625% 
2.190% 

1.38 
1.58 
1.50 
1.54 
1.71 
1.82 

1.45 
1.34 
1.80 
2.04 
1.52 
1.62 
1.19 
1.23 
1.23 
1.34 
1.80 
1.24 
1.52 
1.27 
1.10 
1.68 
1.22 
1.28 
1.53 
1.49 
1.64 
1.42 
1.47 
1.52 
1.58 
1.52 
1.56 
1.51 
1.66 
1.70 
1.35 
1.87 
130 
1.39 
1.39 
1.46 
2.80 
1.95 
1.87 
1.92 
2.07 
1.27 
1.37 
1.60 
2.49 
2.03 
1.43 
1.06 
1.84 
1.28 
1.30 
1.48 
1.29 
1.74 
1.93 
2.17 
2.15 
2.08 
2.13 
2.15 
1.72 
1.95 
1.55 
1.82 
1.63 
2.05 
2.11 
1.60 
1.99 
1.67 
2.18 

Par Value Market Value 

100,000 
100,000 
100,000 
100,000 
100,000 
125,000 
25,000 

100,000 
100,000 

11 ,663 
47,910 

340,000 
100,000 
500,000 
500,000 

25,000 
20,000 

450,000 
500,000 

50,000 
450,000 
250,000 
60,000 

500,000 
25,000 

250,000 
60,000 

200,000 
250,000 

25,000 
125,000 
700,000 
100,000 
50,000 
50,000 

325,000 
100,000 
150,000 
100,000 
115,000 
500,000 

50,000 
50,000 

250,000 
471,294 
463,330 

58,132 
253,171 
100,000 
25,000 

100,000 
100,000 
100,000 
100,000 
25,000 
25,000 
50,000 

500,000 
25,000 

100,000 
100,000 
100,000 
100,000 
117,705 
100,000 
100,000 
225,000 
165,000 
260,000 
260,000 
340,000 
600,000 

80,000 
120,000 
120,000 
120,000 
80,000 

120,000 

100,362 
105,946 
103,278 
109,452 
105,319 
133,168 
25,000 

100,081 
100,147 

11,731 
49,130 

347,279 
98,976 

503,080 
508,680 

25,237 
20,753 

494,442 
504,765 

54,049 
459,864 
250,513 

62,209 
502,930 

25,209 
250,150 
64,507 

217,164 
258,435 

26,432 
132,738 
746,795 
100,303 
49,900 
49,718 

327,015 
98,826 

150,534 
104,397 
118,885 
520,260 

50,337 
49,725 

252,395 
477,610 
464,015 

59,529 
267,409 
100,095 
25,431 

104,912 
101 ,936 
102,315 
101,957 
25,000 
25,334 
50,087 

511,680 
25,435 
99,505 
98,559 

101 ,946 
100,976 
122,597 
101,441 
98,010 

229,291 
174,657 
258,224 
259,470 
338,514 
598,086 
79,587 

119,628 
119,594 
120,000 
79,763 

120,000 

Cost 

99,821 
106,498 
103,892 
110,063 
105,848 
134,279 
25,353 

100,242 
99,935 
12,082 
50,516 

345,416 
101,391 
503,890 
517,528 

25,517 
20,717 

497,601 
509,524 

54,588 
466,313 
251,623 
62,914 

504,220 
25,277 

250,000 
65,302 

216,520 
259,088 

26,583 
134,414 
750,700 
102,006 
50,630 
50,519 

332,137 
101 ,077 
151 ,715 
106,188 
119,370 
522,673 

50,843 
50,323 

266,641 
490,883 
467,673 

61,274 
280,862 

99,977 
25,640 

104,647 
101 ,838 
102,255 
102,842 
25,042 
25,496 
51,141 

516,625 
25,498 

100,000 
100,049 
105,211 
102,982 
126,091 
103,730 
100,127 
235,863 
177,944 
260,000 
260,000 
340,000 
599,790 

80,000 
120,000 
120,000 
120,000 
80,000 

120,000 

Annual $ 
Yield 

Earnings 

1,380 
1,678 
1,551 
1,687 
1,800 
2,424 

1,449 
1,345 

211 
1,002 
5,261 
1,604 
6,002 
6,236 

310 
278 

8,875 
6,239 

823 
5,836 
2,746 
1,045 
6,156 

323 
3,827 

963 
3,566 
3,670 

389 
2,022 

11 ,829 
1,521 

779 
749 

5,422 
1,682 
2,028 
1,953 
1,550 
7,226 

700 
726 

7,067 
9,313 
8,677 
1,143 
5,535 
1,272 

349 
1,678 
2,540 
2,072 
1,453 

266 
465 
641 

6,662 
376 

1,282 
1,716 
1,964 
2,186 
2,636 
2,109 
2,092 
4,925 
2,995 
5,035 
4,019 
6,174 
9,725 
1,633 
2,524 
1,918 
2,382 
1,331 
2,614 

Investments Report 2017 _June30 

ischmidt
Typewritten Text

ischmidt
Typewritten Text

ischmidt
Rectangle

ischmidt
Typewritten Text
5C1-2



SILICON VALLEY CLEAN WATER 
..JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY - A PUBLIC ENTITY 

cw 
CITY OF SAN CARLOS CITY OF REDWOOD CITY 

BrokerlDealer 
Investment Name 

FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP 
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BKS CONS BDS 
CASH & EQUIVALENTS 

Capital Improvement Program Reserve Total 

Stage 2 Capacity Reserve 

7/31/20171:28 PM 

BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY FIN CORP GTD SR 
CEDAR PARK TEX CTFS OBLIG TAXABLE 
CISCO SYS INC SR GLBL NT 
CLARK CNTY NEV FOR ISSUES DTD GO BDS 
CONOCOPHILLIPS NT 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP PARTN GOLD 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP PARTN GOLD 
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BKS CONS BDS 
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BKS CONS BDS 
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BKS CONS BDS 
FEDERAL FARM CR BKS CONS SYSTEMWIDE 
FEDERAL FARM CR BKS CONS SYSTEMWIDE 
FEDERAL FARM CR BKS CONS SYSTEMWIDE 
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BKS CONS BDS 
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BKS CONS BDS 
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BKS CONS BDS 
FEDERAL FARM CR BKS CONS SYSTEMWIDE 
FEDERAL FARM CR BKS CONS SYSTEMWIDE 
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BKS CONS BDS 
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BKS CONS BDS 
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BKS CONS BDS 
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BKS CONS BDS 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP 
FEDERAL NATL MTG ASSN 
FEDERAL NATL MTG ASSN 
FEDERAL NATL MTG ASSN 
FEDERAL NATL MTG ASSN 
FEDERAL NATL MTG ASSN 
FEDERAL NATL MTG ASSN 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP MUL TIC LASS 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP 
FEDERAL NATL MTG ASSN GTD PASSTHRU 
FEDERAL NATL MTG ASSN GTD PASSTHRU 
FEDERAL NATL MTG ASSN GTD PASSTHRU 
GARNER N C GO PUB IMPT BDS TAXABLE 
GENERAL ELEC CAP CORP MTN 
IOWA FIN AUTH REV ST REVOLVING FD 
JPMORGAN CHASE & CO SR NT 
LANCASTER CNTY NEB SCH DIST NO SCH 
MCDONALDS CORP MED TERM NT FR 
NORFOLK VA GO CAP IMPT BDS 2010 B 
NORTH ST PAUL MAPLEWOOD MINN I GO 

Composite 
Credit 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 

AA 
AA 
A+ 
NA 

BBB+ 
NA 
NA 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
NR 

AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
NA 
NA 
NA 
AA+ 
A+ 

AM 
A-
AA 

BBB+ 
AA 
AA 

1400 RADIO ROAD 

REDWOOD CITY, CALIFORNIA 94065 

650.591.7121 I FAX: 650.591.7122 

WWW.SVCW.oRG 

CITY OF BELMONT WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 

Estimated 

Maturity 
05/15/2020 
10/26/2021 
04/27/2022 

05/15/2018 
08/15/2018 
01/15/2020 
0710112017 
05/15/2018 
02/01/2019 
1110112020 
12/13/2019 
02/18/2021 
0612912018 
05/15/2018 
09/29/2017 
09/28/2018 
09/08/2017 
09/1112020 
12/08/2017 
0612412019 
04/09/2018 
08/15/2019 
03/09/2018 
0710112019 
03/13/2020 
07/25/2017 
0112112020 
06/22/2020 
11/30/2020 
12/28/2020 
02/26/2021 
0111412019 
10/25/2020 
03/27/2019 
05/30/2019 
08/01/2019 
10102/2019 
04/09/2018 
05/01/2018 
12/01/2020 
07101/2019 
02/01/2018 
08/07/2018 
08/01/2018 
03/0112021 
01115/2021 
10/15/2017 
03/0112019 
02/0112018 

3 of 5 

Coupon Yield to 
Rate Maturity 
1.600% 1.66 
2.000% 2.02 
1.250% 2.18 

5.400% 
5.280% 
4.450% 
4.300% 
5.200% 
5.000% 
4.500% 
2.375% 
1.375% 
0.875% 
4.500% 
4.750% 
4.780% 
2.250% 
2.875% 
3.125% 
1.520% 
1.141% 
5.125% 
4.625% 
4.375% 
4.125% 
1.000% 
1.625% 
1.500% 
1.500% 
1.875% 
1.375% 
3.275% 
2.788% 
3.750% 
1.750% 
1.250% 
1.250% 
0.750% 
3.840% 
4.000% 
4.821% 
3.050% 
1.449% 
3.280% 
2.550% 
4.550% 
5.800% 
4.650% 
5.000% 

0.87 

1.50 
1.49 
1.82 

1.67 
2.04 
1.88 
1.52 
1.62 
1.30 
1.34 
1.24 
1.41 
1.10 
1.68 
1.28 
1.53 
1.08 
1.49 
1.25 
1.47 
1.58 
1.03 
1.52 
1.56 
1.51 
1.66 
1.70 
1.46 
1.73 
1.39 
1.39 
1.45 
1.46 
1.29 
2.80 
1.99 
2.07 
1.54 
1.35 
1.37 
2.40 
2.54 
1.43 
2.01 
1.41 

Par Value 
220,000 
220,000 
220,000 

100,000 
50,000 
75,000 

100,000 
50,000 
47 ,910 
44,234 

100,000 
100,000 
100,000 
100,000 
250,000 

55,000 
250,000 

60,000 
100,000 
200,000 

50,000 
50,000 
75,000 

100,000 
125,000 
100,000 
100,000 
100,000 
100,000 
175,000 
100,000 
100,000 
64,860 

250,000 
100,000 
100,000 
100,000 
100,000 
200,000 

74,224 
211,754 

50,000 
100,000 
100,000 

50,000 
50,000 
50,000 

100,000 
100,000 

Market Value 
219,140 
218,797 
219,710 

1,404.381 
16,094,733 

103,278 
51,961 
79,901 

100,000 
51,485 
49,130 
45,235 

102,141 
98,976 
99,592 

102,944 
252,383 

57,368 
250,513 

62,209 
100,835 
200,120 

50,074 
53,756 
76,777 

105,726 
133,356 
99,998 

100,303 
99,799 
99,435 

176,085 
98,826 

102,907 
65,742 

260,130 
100,674 
99,601 
99,450 
99,625 

201,916 
76,839 

223,663 
50,384 

100,233 
101,723 

50,246 
53,463 
50,561 

104,393 
101 ,948 

Cost 
220,000 
220,000 
219,505 

1,404.381 
16,239,135 $ 

103,885 
52,469 
80,567 

101 ,411 
51,784 
50,516 
46,114 

103,070 
101,391 
100,070 
103,088 
254,690 

57,709 
251,623 

62,914 
101 ,106 
200,000 

49,959 
54,418 
77,688 

106,330 
133,931 
100,070 
102,006 
101 ,260 
101 ,038 
178,843 
101,077 
103,404 
66,481 

261,276 
101,685 
101,099 
100,645 
99,836 

213,313 
77,773 

234,914 
50,791 
99,695 

102,559 
51,073 
55,181 
51,165 

105,244 
103,176 

Annual $ 
Yield 

Eamlngs 
3,644 
4,411 
4,787 

12,218 
250,695 

1,551 
776 

1,454 

859 
1,002 

850 
1,547 
1,604 
1,297 
1,377 
3,119 

811 
2,746 
1,045 
1,294 
3,062 

543 
803 
960 

1,554 
2,112 
1,029 
1,521 
1,559 
1,498 
2,919 
1,682 
1,503 
1,138 
3,613 
1,400 
1,440 
1,452 
1,286 
5,654 
1,529 
4,630 

776 
1,352 
1,398 
1,208 
1,358 

725 
2,099 
1,434 

Investments 2017 _June30 

ischmidt
Rectangle

ischmidt
Typewritten Text
5C1-3



SILICON VALLEY CLEAN WATER 
.JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY ~ A PUBLIC ENTITY 

CW 1400 RADIO ROAD 

R EDWOOD CI T Y , CALIFORNIA 94065 

6 50 . 5 91. 712 1 I FAX: 650.591.7122 

WWW . SVCW. ORG 

CITY O F SAN CARLOS CITY O F REDWOOD C ITY CITY O F B ELM O NT W EST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 

Estlmaled 
Annual $ 

Bro~erlDealer Composite Coupon Yie ld to Yield 
Investment Name Credit Maturlt~ Rate Maturl!}' Par Value Market Value Cost Earnings 

SAN LUIS ARIZ PLEDGED EXCISE T REV NA 07/0112017 2.000% 100,000 100,000 100,000 
TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTH PWR BD 2008 B AA+ 04/0112018 4.500% 1.30 200,000 204,672 206,530 2,665 
U S BANCORP MTNS BK ENT FR AA- 11115/2018 1.950% 1.56 100,000 100,514 100,151 1,563 
UNIVERSITY CALIF REVS FOR PREV GEN AA 07/0112019 1.796% 1.26 50,000 50,064 49,640 631 
WELLS FARGO & CO NEW SR GLBL NT A+ 12/1112017 5.625% 1.48 100,000 101,739 101,993 1,503 
XTO ENERGY INC SR NT AA+ 06/15/2018 5.500% 1.52 100,000 103,680 104,092 1,571 
FEDERAL FARM CR BKS CONS SYSTEMWIDE AA+ 10/26/2018 1.010% 1.29 200,000 199,010 200,000 2,563 
MONTGOMERY CNTY MD CTFS PARTN COPS N.A. 11/0112019 1.200% 1.74 100,000 98,559 100,049 1,716 
BANK NEW YORK MTN BK ENT FR A+ 11/27/2020 2.450% 2.17 150,000 151,464 154,473 3,279 
GILEAD SCIENCES INC SR NT A- 09/01/2020 2.550% 2.08 150,000 152,162 155,595 3,163 
WISCONSIN ST GEN FD ANNUAL APP REV AA- 05/0112021 1.616% 2.13 100,000 98,010 100,127 2,092 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP AA+ 08/25/2021 1.250% 1.98 90,000 88,624 90,000 1,751 
METRO WASTEWTR RECLAMATION DIS REV AA+ 04/0112019 4.718% 2.02 100,000 105,317 107,178 2,122 
WACO TEX INDPT SCH DIST REF BDS NA 02/15/2020 4.000% 1.72 55,000 58,219 59,315 998 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP AA+ 03/30/2021 1.500% 1.78 60,000 59,075 60,000 1,051 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP AA+ 09/30/2021 1.050% 2.45 100,000 97 ,840 99,900 2,393 
FEDERAL NA TL MTG ASSN AA+ 09/30/2019 1.250% 1.48 60,000 59,548 59,985 884 
FEDERAL NATL MTG ASSN AA+ 05/26/2021 1.800% 1.95 60,000 59,590 60,000 1,162 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP AA+ 12/30/2020 1.750% 1.82 100,000 99,563 100,000 1,816 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP AA+ 10/28/2019 1.625% 1.63 200,000 199,362 199,930 3,242 
FEDERAL NATL MTG ASSN AA+ 08/24/2020 1.875% 1.90 250,000 249,510 250,000 4,733 
FEDERAL FARM CR BKS CONS SYSTEMWIDE AA+ 07/19/2021 2.030% 2.05 80,000 79,587 80,000 1,633 
FEDERAL FARM CR BKS CONS SYSTEMWIDE AA+ 01124/2022 2.050% 2.11 60,000 59,814 60,000 1,262 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP AA+ 10/25/2019 1.600% 1.60 380,000 378,716 380,000 6,075 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP AA+ 12/28/2020 2.000% 1.99 310,000 310,000 310,000 6,154 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP MEDIUM AA+ 07127/2020 1.625% 1.67 40,000 39,882 40,000 666 
FEDERAL FARM CR BKS CONS SYSTEMWIDE AA+ 10/05/2021 2.190% 2.18 280,000 280,000 280,000 6,098 
FEDERAL FARM CR BKS CONS SYSTEMWIDE AA+ 01/05/2022 2.240% 2.25 120,000 119,586 120,000 2,695 
FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORP AA+ 10/26/2021 2.000% 2.02 150,000 149,180 150,000 3,007 
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BKS CONS BDS AA+ 04/27/2022 1.250% 2.18 150,000 149,802 149,663 3,264 
CASH & EQUIVALENTS 0.87 371 ,794 371 794 3,235 

Stage 2 Capacity Reserve Total 9,220,579 9,308,748 $ 149,561 

Subtotal, Bank of the West 28,806,933 29,069,728 $ 453,644 

California Local Agency Investment Fund LAIF 0.978 950,202 950,202 9,293 

TOTAL UNRESTRICTED INVESTMENTS $ 29,757,135 30,019,930 462,937 

Bank of New York (Trustee) 
2008 Reserve Account - Morgan Sianley Treas Sec X9USDMORS 0.000% 11 11 
2008 Revenue Account - Morgan Stanley Treas Sec X9USDMORS 0.000% 4 4 
2008 Interest Account - Morgan Stanley Treas Sec X9USDMORS 0.000% 4,332 4,332 
2009 Reserve Account - Federal National Mortgage Assn 313G3Q73 Aaa 7/26/2019 1.150% 1.16 4,736,598 4,780,000 54,945 
2009 Reserve Account - BMW BK North Amer Salt Lake 05580ACK8 Aa 7/24/2019 2.000% 1.98 151,208 150,000 2,994 
2009 Reserve Account - Morgan Stanley Treas Sec X9USDMORS 0.000% 71 ,313 71,313 
2009 Reserve Account - Morgan Stanley Treas Sec X9USDMORS 0.000% 62 ,656 62,656 
2009 Revenue FD Account - Morgan Stanley Treas Sec X9USDMORS 0.000% 534 534 
2014 Revenue Account - Goldman Sachs Fin Sq Insll X9USDGLD4 0.000% 425 425 
2014 Revenue Account - Cash 0.000% 2 2 
2014 Interest Account - Goldman Sachs Fin Sq Insll X9USDGLD4 0.000% 13 13 
2014 Principal Account - Goldman Sachs Fin Sq Insll X9USDGLD4 0.000% 7 7 
2014 Project Account - Goldman Sachs Fin Sq Insll X9USDGLD4 0.000% 3,256 3,255 
2014 Project Account - Cash 0.000% 17 17 
2014 COl Account - Goldman Sachs Fin Sq Insll X9USDGLD4 0.000% 5,135 5,133 
2014 COl Account - Cash 0.000% 26 26 
2015 Project Account - LAIF 0.000% 0.978 566,331 566,331 5,539 
2015 Project Account - Cash 0.000% 760 760 
2015 Revenue Account - JP Morgan Prime MMKT Insll X9USDJPMP 0.000% 163 163 
2015 Revenue Account - Cash 0.000% 

7 /31 /20171 :28 PM 4 of 5 _June30 

ischmidt
Rectangle

ischmidt
Typewritten Text
5C1-4



SILICON VALLEY CLEAN WATER 
.JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY - A PUBLIC ENTITY 

cw 1400 RADID RDAD 

R EDWOOD CITY, CALIFORNIA 94065 

650.591.7121 I FAX: 650.591.7122 

WWW . SVCW.DRG 

CITY OF SAN CARLOS CITY OF R EDWOOD CITY CITY O F BELMONT WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 

BrokerlDealer CompOSite 
Investment Name Credit 
2008 Escrow Account - United Stales Treasury Notes 912828NR7 Aaa 
2008 Escrow Account - Cash 
2009 Escrow - United States Treasury 912828XPO Aaa 
2009 Escrow - United Slates Treasury 912828UJ7 Aaa 
2009 Escrow - Resolulion Funding Corp Inlerest Strip 76116EFS4 Aaa 
2009 Escrow - United States Treasury 912828VQO Aaa 
2009 Escrow - United Slates Treasury 912828B33 Aaa 
2009 Escrow - Tunisia Government Aid Bonds 066716AG6 Aaa 
2009 Escrow - Cash 

Subtotal, Bank of New York (Trustee) 
Less Amounts held In Escrow for 2008 and 2009 Bond Defeasance 
Net Total, Bank of New York (Trustee) 

Uninvested Operating Cash 

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS, UNRESTRICTED AND WITH TRUSTEE 

Coupon 
Maturity Rate 
7/3112017 2.375% 

0.000% 
7/31/2017 0.625% 
1/3112018 0.875% 
7/15/2018 0.000% 
7/3112018 1.375% 
1/31/2019 1.500% 
7/16/2019 1.686% 

0.000% 

Summary by Investment Type: 
US Treasuries 
Agencies 
Commercial Paper I Corporate Bonds 
Municipal Bonds I Noles 

Yield to 
Maturity 

2.37 

0.63 
0.88 

1.37 
1.50 
1.68 

Money Markell Certificates of Deposil 
Local Agency Investment Fund 

TOTAL 

Summary by Purpose I Restriction Level 
Working Capilal 
Operations & Capilal Budget Reserve 
Capilal Improvemenl Program Reserve 
Stage 2 Capacily Reserve 
Debl Reserve 
Debl Proceeds 

TOTAL 

Summary by Liquidity: 
0-1 years 
1-2 years 
2-3 years 
3-5 years 

TOTAL 

SVCW has sufficient liquid resources available to meet expendit reqUirements per SVCWs Investment policy. 
All SVCW investments are In c mpliance with SVCWs Invest nt olicy. 

M. Anderson 

7/31/20171:28 PM 5 of 5 

Estimated 
Annual $ 

Yield 
Par Value Market Value Cost Earnings 

7,498,614 7,715,749 177,717 
581 581 

596,881 596,728 3,760 
597,952 599,629 5,262 
333,278 329,183 
263,226 265,978 3,606 
604,224 610,349 9,063 

40,460,011 40,944,692 679,728 
2,626 2626 

$ 55,960,183 $ 56,710,497 942,614 
$ (50,357,3921 $ (51,065,5141 (879,1371 
$ 5,602,790 $ 5,644,982 63,477 

1,241 ,408 1,241,408 

36,601,333 $ 36,906,321 526,414 
Weighted Average Yield to Maturity % 1.44% 

Market Value 
$ 138,850 

25,366,854 
2,398,117 
3,911,208 
3,269,771 
1 516533 

$ 36,601,333 

Market Value 
$ 2,191,610 

3,491 ,621 
16,094,733 
9,220,579 
5,035,537 

567254 
$ 36,601,333 

Market Value 
$ 12,057,128 

4,479,197 
13,498,717 
6566291 

$ 36,601,333 

Investments Report 2017 _June30 

ischmidt
Rectangle

ischmidt
Typewritten Text
5C1-5



Silicon Valley Clean Water AGENDA ITEM 5D 
 AUGUST 10, 2017 

Report By: ______  5D-1   

ENGINEERING REPORT:  JULY 2017 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM IMPLEMENTATION 

 
 
Menlo Park Pump Station Project (7004) and Redwood City Pump Station Project 

(7005):  Rehabilitate the Menlo Park Pump Station and replace the Redwood City Pump 

Station 

These two pump station projects are scheduled with construction phases 

overlapping the Gravity Pipeline and Front of Plant Projects so that operation of the 

entire conveyance system can occur when these projects are complete. The Menlo 

Park Pump Station will be rehabilitated within the existing pump station structure. In 

Redwood City, a new pump station will be constructed directly adjacent the existing 

pump station. 

 

Planned Commission Actions: Approve Predesign Task Orders – August 2017  

 

Digester 1 Rehabilitation (CIP #9215):  Perform steel repairs and replace coatings on 

Digester 1, including piping and changes to level monitoring system. 

Digester Nos. 3 and 2 were rehabilitated and upgraded in 2011 and 2013, 

respectively. Digester No. 1 is the only digester that has not been rehabilitated under 

the CIP program. Several repairs are needed on Digester No. 1, including the 

replacement of deteriorated mix piping and nozzles, and replacement of coatings 

and insulation on the exterior of the cover.  Kennedy/Jenks provided the design for 

the rehabilitation of Digesters 2 and 3, and have provided scope and budget for the 

rehab of Digester 1. 

Planned Commission Actions: Approve Design Task Order – August 2017 

 

Effluent Pipeline Replacement Project (6012):  Replace the effluent pipeline from 

where it exits the main structure to where it enters the San Francisco Bay. 

The pipeline taking treated effluent to the bay for final discharge was found to be 

leaking and a project was awarded to Power Engineering to replace the pipeline in 

June 2015. Work has been ongoing since that time. 

 

ischmidt
Typewritten Text
T.H.



 

  5D-2  

A method to protect the connection between the plant main structure and the HDPE 

pipeline needed to be designed as the project progressed, as it was not determined 

at the time the original project cost was developed. A change order was negotiated 

with the contractor to place a concrete bridge around the connection point to protect 

the pipe from unnecessary loads.  Work is nearing completion on this critical project. 

 

Planned Commission Actions: Accept Project – September 2017 

 

Dual Media Filters 6A and 6B (9222):  Outfit the remaining two Dual Media Filters, 

including coatings, underdrain system, filter media, air scour equipment, and associated 

valves and piping. 

The DMF 6A and 6B project will provide reliability for wet weather events; wet 

weather flows are sometimes diverted around the filters when storm flows reach 

approximately 60 to 65 MGD.  Completion of this work will allow higher flow to be 

treated before it is necessary to divert some or all flow around the filters.  The 

practice of diverting flow around the filters is currently allowed in SVCW’s NPDES 

permit, but is expected to be eliminated in upcoming permits. This work will duplicate 

the systems already installed in the ten active filters. The construction work is being 

performed by ERS with design assistance from Kennedy/Jenks. 

Planned Commission Actions:  Accept Project – September 2017 

 

Thickening Improvements – Phase 1 (9168): Procure and install two rotary drum 

thickeners to thicken primary sludge. 

 



 

  5D-3  

The SVCW plant is currently being operated with one gravity thickener (of the 

original four). In September 2015, the Commission authorized a task order for the 

design of the rehabilitation of the thickeners. The construction cost estimate 

provided by the designer exceeded the budget of the project, so it was deferred. In 

order to save money in both construction and O&M costs, the decision was made to 

run the existing thickeners until near-failure and then replace them with rotary drum 

thickeners. The gravity thickeners experienced a significant failure in February 2017. 

At the March 2017 meeting, the Commission authorized purchase of two rotary drum 

thickeners; these have been ordered and are in the process of being manufactured. 

The Rotary Drum Thickeners will also be used to facilitate future recuperative 

thickening of the digester contents to improve digester volatile solids destruction 

resulting in increased digester gas production. Simultaneous with the manufacturing 

of the RDTs, the construction and installation contract documents are being 

completed for public bid. 

 

Planned Commission Actions: Approve Installation Contract – September 2017 

 

Gravity Pipeline (6008) and Front of Plant Projects (6013, 6014, 9160):  Deliver 

these two RESCU projects using a Progressive Design Build delivery method. 

In January 2016, the Commission approved a policy outlining procedures for using 

the Design-Build method for project delivery. The Commission also provided 

direction to staff to prepare an RFQ for wastewater treatment plant projects that are 

good candidates for the design-build method of project delivery. Task orders were 

presented at the January 2017 Commission meeting for approval of Owner’s Advisor 

(OA) services to prepare Requests for Qualifications (RFQs) and Requests for 

Proposals (RFPs) for Progressive Design-Build (PDB) delivery of two of the 

Conveyance System Projects. The RFQs were released, three proposing firms 

shortlisted for both projects and the RFPs have been issued to the shortlisted firms. 

It is expected that PDB entities will be selected in October 2017. 

 

Planned Commission Actions: Approve PDB Entity Selection and Phase 1 

Contracts – October and November 2017 

 

Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements Phase 2 (9186, 9189, 9084, 9120, 9197, 

9224):  Rehabilitation and/or replacement of six treatment plant mechanical processes. 

Staff has submitted an application to the State Water Resources Control Board to 

obtain a loan for a number of wastewater treatment plant improvements. Previously, 

a SRF loan was obtained for Phase 1 of the WWTP improvements; the currently 

submitted projects comprise Phase 2.  SVCW staff are pursuing alternative funding 



 

  5D-4  

sources which may be needed if SRF funds are not appropriated. Six projects within 

Phase 2 would benefit by using the Design-Build process for implementation. To that 

end, a task order scope and budget was negotiated with an SVCW consultant to 

provide Owner’s Advisor services. Preliminary design is underway, and it is 

expected that an RFQ will be completed in November 2017. 

 

Planned Commission Actions: Approve Procurement Documents – January 2018 

 Authorize Issuance of RFQ – January 2018 

 



Silicon Valley Clean Water  AGENDA ITEM 7A 
     AUGUST 10, 2017 

7A-1 

MINUTES OF SILICON VALLEY CLEAN WATER 
REGULAR MEETING – JULY 13, 2017 

 
 
ITEM 1 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Commissioner Grassilli called the meeting to order at 8:02 a.m.  
 
Due to a last-minute scheduling conflict, Vice-Chair Lieberman was unable to attend and 
Mr. Child deferred to Legal Counsel Christine Fitzgerald for direction. The Commission was 
advised to elect a Chair Pro-Tem and Commissioner George Otte was selected by 
unanimous roll call vote. 
 
 
ITEM 2 
ROLL CALL    Commissioners Duly Appointed by Each Agency 

     Council Member Jeffrey Gee, Redwood City – Alternate Commissioner 

  Board Member George S. Otte, P.E., West Bay Sanitary District 

  Mayor Robert Grassilli, San Carlos – Secretary 

 Absent: Council Member Warren Lieberman, PhD., Belmont – Vice-Chair 

   Mayor John Seybert, Redwood City - Chair 

 
 
Staff, Consultants and Visitors Present 
Christine C. Fitzgerald, SVCW Legal Counsel    
Daniel T. Child, SVCW Manager  
Teresa Herrera, SVCW Assistant Manager/Authority Engineer  
Matt Anderson, SVCW Chief Financial Officer  
Kim Hackett, SVCW Engineering Director 
Bruce Burnworth, SVCW Senior Engineer 
Cindy Hui, SVCW Financial Analyst  
Ilana Schmidt, SVCW Administrative Assistant 
Robert Huffstutler, SVCW Operations Director 
Bill Tanner, Tanner Pacific, Inc. 
Derek Rampone, City of Redwood City 

Jay Walter, City of San Carlos 

Aren Hansen, Brown & Caldwell 
 
 
ITEM 3 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Chair Pro-Tem Otte asked those in attendance to rise for recital of the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 
 



7A-2 

ITEM 4 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There was no Public Comment. 
 
 
ITEM 5A 
SAFETY MOMENT 
 
Mr. Child discussed safety tips to prevent heat exhaustion.   
 
 
ITEM 5B 
MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
West Bay Sanitary District: West Bay has purchased 100% of their allocated capacity in the 
facility. 
 
CalPERS Hearing: Mr. Child updated the Commission on his recent trip to Sacramento with 
Administrative Services Director, Linda Bruemmer, for the CalPERS hearing related to the 
Management Performance Incentive Pay program and its eligibility for CalPERS retirement 
benefits. Both Mr. Child and Ms. Bruemmer testified. The CalPERS attorney only called 
one witness.  The Administrative Law Judge appeared very interested in what was going on 
and asked several pertinent questions of witnesses himself. He asked the Attorneys to 
submit written briefs of their arguments after the fact, which is usually done prior to a 
hearing. The attorneys have until September 15, 2017 to submit their briefs.  The judge 
then provided them with two weeks to rebut the other written arguments.  At that point, the 
judge will have all information and arguments in his possession and will make his decision. 
Mr. Child said that he expects the decision won’t be made available until Thanksgiving 
2017 or later. 
 
On Wednesday July 19, 2017, BioForceTech is having a small inauguration kickoff party for 
the start-up of their biosolids drying and disposal facility and invited Commissioners to 
attend if they are available. 
 
 
ITEM 5C 
FINANCIAL REPORTS  
 
There were no questions on the Financial Reports. 
 
 
ITEM 5F 
RESCU PROGRAM DESIGN-BUILD PROJECT STATUS UPDATE 
 
There was no discussion held. 



7A-3 

ITEM 6 
MATTERS OF COMMISSION MEMBER’S INTEREST 
 
There were no matters of Commission Member’s Interest.  
 
 
ITEM 7 
CONSIDERATION OF MOTION APPROVING CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
Motion/Second: Mr. Grassilli / Mr. Gee 
 
The Motion carried by Unanimous Roll Call Vote. 
 
 
ITEM 8A 
PUBLIC HEARING - CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTIONS DETERMINING THE 
GRAVITY PIPELINE AND FRONT OF PLANT PROJECTS AS “SUBSTANTIALLY 
COMPLEX” 
 
Ms. Herrera provided a brief description of retention and projects. Typically, retention is 
held on every construction project’s progress payment and is available in the event of 
something going wrong, warranty issues, etc. In 2012, the CA Public Contracts Code was 
modified by the Legislature and limits retention to 5% of the contract amount with an 
exception that if the project is substantially complex, the public agency can increase the 
retention. SVCW staff is recommending the retention increase to 10% for both the Gravity 
Pipeline and Front of Plant Projects due to their determination that the projects are 
“substantially complex”.  Ms. Herrera then described each project and explained why 
they’re unique, very complex and not regularly or routinely performed by the Authority. Ms. 
Herrera continued by showing an aerial photo of the tunnel boring machine launch shaft 
and auxiliary facilities and explained the complexity of earth pressure balancing technology, 
deep shafts and multifaceted geologic conditions. Ms. Herrera concluded by recommending 
the Commission adopt findings and authorize Mr. Child to increase the retention to 10% for 
the two specified “substantially complex” projects. 
 

i. Chair Pro-Tem Otte opened the public hearing and no public testimony was received. 
 

ii. Chair Pro-Tem Otte closed the public hearing.   
 
Motion/Second: Mr. Gee / Mr. Grassilli 

iii. Move adoption of RESOLUTION FINDING THAT THE GRAVITY PIPELINE PROJECT 
(CIP #6008) IS “SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLEX” AND APPROVING RETENTION OF 10% 
OF EACH PROGRESS PAYMENT FOR STAGE 2 OF THE PROJECT 
 
The Resolution carried by Unanimous Roll Call Vote. 
 
Motion/Second: Mr. Grassilli / Mr. Gee 



7A-4 

iv. Move adoption of RESOLUTION FINDING THAT THE FRONT OF PLANT PROJECT (CIP 
#6013, 6014, 9160) IS “SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLEX” AND APPROVING RETENTION OF 
10% OF EACH PROGRESS PAYMENT FOR STAGE 2 OF THE PROJECT  
 
The Resolution carried by Unanimous Roll Call Vote. 
 
 
ITEM 8B 
CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION APPROVING TECHNOLOGY AGREEMENTS FOR 
PURCHASE, DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF ENTERPRISE RESOURCE 
PLANNING SOFTWARE SYSTEM 
 
Mr. Anderson explained that SVCW currently uses Redwood City’s financial system, a 30-
year old green screen system that is scheduled for replacement. The City of Redwood City 
has launched their own efforts in replacement and SVCW is in the position to greatly 
benefit from a standalone system with flexibility to tailor the system to the Authority’s 
specific needs. Mr. Anderson proceeded to explain the value of an Enterprise Resource 
Planning Software System (ERP) including added efficiency, improved accuracy and 
consistency of information, and strengthened internal operations and controls. The 
proposed scope for the ERP encompasses Finance, Human Resources and Asset 
Management and will streamline all SVCW’s processes with data being stored in one 
central location. In response to a Request for Proposals, SVCW received two proposals.  
One from Tyler Inc. and one from Cogsdale Inc. 
 
Both proposals are in significant compliance with the RFP criteria, however, the Cogsdale 
system is a fully integrated system that covers all aspects of the Authority’s needs related 
to the ERP.  The Tyler system requires integration with some of SVCW’s existing older 
programs in order to function and adds a significant layer of complexity. 
 
Mr. Anderson displayed a table comparing the costs of the two proposals. He pointed out 
that even with the substantial price difference in costs up-front, the two system costs start 
to diverge when looking at other support necessary to bring in the integration efforts with 
Asset Management and Finance. A five-year analysis was performed and the results 
demonstrate that though the Tyler system is less costly initially, it requires much more long-
term investment to maintain integration with the existing systems.  Over the life expectancy 
of the system, the Cogsdale proposal is much less costly. Mr. Anderson concluded with 
recommending the Commission agree to move forward with Cogsdale, the more 
comprehensive and integrated solution for SVCW’s ERP Solution.  
 
Commissioner Gee asked what the internal cost would be to support ongoing efforts with 
the new software. Mr. Anderson responded that two new positions have been created. The 
Business Analyst will be dedicated to ERP implementation and the go-between for all 
Departments.  The Accounting Supervisor with oversee the Accounting Department. 
 
Mr. Gee advised Mr. Anderson to be mindful of how the new software will impact staff’s 
time and to not underestimate the magnitude of the process and the cultural change to the 



7A-5 

Agency. Mr. Anderson concurred with Mr. Gee’s statement and added Cogsdale’s proposal 
included 5-times the amount of training and implementation as Tyler’s proposal because 
they recognized SVCW has intricate systems in place and the data must flow seamlessly.  
 
Motion/Second: Mr. Grassilli / Mr. Otte 
 
Move adoption of RESOLUTION APPROVING INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENTS FOR AN ENTERPRISE RESOURCE 
PLANNING SOFTWARE SYSTEM, AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING EXECUTION OF 
AGREEMENTS AND AUTHORIZING MANAGER TO APPROVE UP TO TEN PERCENT 
CONTINGENCY FOR ADDITIONAL WORK ON AN AS-NEEDED BASIS ($1,031,710) – 
COGSDALE CORPORATION 
 
The Resolution carried by Unanimous Roll Call Vote. 
 
 
ITEM 8C 
CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION APPROVING CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT 
DOCUMENTS FOR THE CHLORINE CONTACT TANK (CCT) CONCRETE AND STEEL 
PROTECTIVE COATING REPLACEMENT PROJECT (CIP #9107) 
 
Ms. Herrera showed two pictures of the Chlorine Contact Tank’s aged concrete interior as 
well as other areas to be addressed with this project. The Project received two bids, one 
from Redwood Painting and one from ERS Industrial Services. Both companies have 
worked for SVCW in the past, and ERS is currently on-site working on another project. 
Shortly after the bids were open, a call was received from Redwood Painting requesting a 
copy of the bid documents.  Redwood painting then notified SVCW that they would be 
submitting a bid-protest letter. The protest letter implicated that ERS is not certified under 
the QP-1 Certification that the bid specifications require. After Legal Counsel’s review and 
discussion with Mr. Child and Ms. Herrera, it was determined ERS is not a responsive 
bidder due to lack of the required QP-1 certification.  As a result, Redwood Painting is the 
lowest responsible bidder.  Ms. Herrera recommended awarding the contract to Redwood 
Painting Co. as the low responsible bidder. 
 
Motion/Second: Mr. Grassilli / Mr. Otte 
 
Move adoption of RESOLUTION APPROVING CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT 
DOCUMENTS FOR CCT CONCRETE AND STEEL PROTECTIVE COATING 
REPLACEMENT PROJECT (CIP #9107); ACCEPTING BID OF LOWEST RESPONSIBLE 
BIDDER, REJECTING ALL OTHER BIDS; AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF 
AGREEMENT, DIRECTING RETURN OF SECURITY DEPOSITS AND AUTHORIZING 
MANAGER TO APPROVE CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS UP TO TEN PERCENT OF 
THE CONTRACT PRICE FOR SAID PROJECT - REDWOOD PAINTING CO., INC.  
($347,900) 
 
The Resolution carried by Unanimous Roll Call Vote. 



7A-6 

ITEM 9 
CLOSED SESSION  
 
No Closed Session held. 
 
 

ITEM 10 

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION 

 

 

ITEM 11 

ADJOURN 
 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:24 a.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
  
Robert Grassilli, Secretary 
 
By:  Daniel T. Child, Manager   



Silicon Valley Clean Water  AGENDA ITEM 7B 
   AUGUST 10, 2017 

SVCW WARRANT REGISTER 

SVCW Warrant Register for the period covering June 17, 2017 to June 30, 2017. A 

scanned copy was e-mailed to Commissioners on July 6, 2017. 

 

 

 

 

6/17/17-6/30/17 7B-1



6/17/17-6/30/17 7B-2



6/17/17-6/30/17 7B-3



6/17/17-6/30/17 7B-4



6/17/17-6/30/17 7B-5



6/17/17-6/30/17 7B-6



6/17/17-6/30/17 7B-7



6/17/17-6/30/17 7B-8



6/17/17-6/30/17 7B-9



6/17/17-6/30/17 7B-10



6/17/17-6/30/17 7B-11



6/17/17-6/30/17 7B-12



6/17/17-6/30/17 7B-13



6/17/17-6/30/17 7B-14



Silicon Valley Clean Water  AGENDA ITEM 7B 
   AUGUST 10, 2017 

SVCW WARRANT REGISTER 

SVCW Warrant Register for the period covering July 1, 2017 to July 14, 2017. A 
scanned copy was e-mailed to Commissioners on July 17, 2017. 

 

 

 

 

7/1/17-7/14/17 7B-1



7/1/17-7/14/17
7B-2



7/1/17-7/14/17 7B-3



7/1/17-7/14/17 7B-4



7/1/17-7/14/17 7B-5



7/1/17-7/14/17 7B-6



7/1/17-7/14/17 7B-7



7/1/17-7/14/17 7B-8



7/1/17-7/14/17 7B-9



7/1/17-7/14/17 7B-10



7/1/17-7/14/17 7B-11



7/1/17-7/14/17 7B-12



7/1/17-7/14/17 7B-13



7/1/17-7/14/17 7B-14



7/1/17-7/14/17 7B-15



7/1/17-7/14/17 7B-16



7/1/17-7/14/17 7B-17



7/1/17-7/14/17 7B-18



7/1/17-7/14/17 7B-19



7/1/17-7/14/17 7B-20



7/1/17-7/14/17 7B-21



7/1/17-7/14/17 7B-22



7/1/17-7/14/17 7B-23



7/1/17-7/14/17 7B-24



Silicon Valley Clean Water  AGENDA ITEM 7B 
   AUGUST 10, 2017 

SVCW WARRANT REGISTER 

SVCW Warrant Register dated July 1, 2017. A scanned copy was e-mailed to 

Commissioners on July 6, 2017. 

 

 

 

 

7/1/17 (Retiree Health) 7B-1



7/1/17 (Retiree Health)
7B-2



7/1/17 (Retiree Health) 7B-3



7/1/17 (Retiree Health) 7B-4



7/1/17 (Retiree Health) 7B-5



7/1/17 (Retiree Health) 7B-6



Silicon Valley Clean Water  AGENDA ITEM 7B 
   AUGUST 10, 2017 

 

SVCW WARRANT REGISTER 

SVCW Warrant Register for the period covering July 15, 2017 to July 28, 2017. A 

scanned copy was e-mailed to Commissioners on August 1, 2017. 

 

 

 

 

7/14/17-7/28/17 7B-1



7/14/17-7/28/17 7B-2



7/14/17-7/28/17 7B-3



7/14/17-7/28/17 7B-4



7/14/17-7/28/17 7B-5



7/14/17-7/28/17 7B-6



7/14/17-7/28/17 7B-7



7/14/17-7/28/17 7B-8



7/14/17-7/28/17 7B-9



7/14/17-7/28/17 7B-10



7/14/17-7/28/17 7B-11



7/14/17-7/28/17 7B-12



7/14/17-7/28/17 7B-13



7/14/17-7/28/17 7B-14



7/14/17-7/28/17 7B-15



7/14/17-7/28/17 7B-16



7/14/17-7/28/17 7B-17



7/14/17-7/28/17 7B-18



7/14/17-7/28/17 7B-19



7/14/17-7/28/17 7B-20



7/14/17-7/28/17 7B-21



7/14/17-7/28/17 7B-22



7/14/17-7/28/17 7B-23



7/14/17-7/28/17 7B-24



7/14/17-7/28/17 7B-25



Silicon Valley Clean Water  AGENDA ITEM 7B 
   AUGUST 10, 2017 

SVCW WARRANT REGISTER 

SVCW Warrant Register dated August 1, 2017 for Retiree Health. A scanned copy was 

e-mailed to Commissioners on August 1, 2017. 

 

 

 

 

8/1/17 (Retiree Health) 7B-1



8/1/17 (Retiree Health) 7B-2



8/1/17 (Retiree Health) 7B-3



8/1/17 (Retiree Health) 7B-4



8/1/17 (Retiree Health) 7B-5



8/1/17 (Retiree Health) 7B-6



Silicon Valley Clean Water AGENDA ITEM 7C 
 AUGUST 10, 2017 

Report By: _______  7C-1 

SVCW DESIGN STANDARDS  
DESIGN STANDARDS DEVELOPMENT TASK ORDERS  

 

 

ISSUE  
Approval of Kennedy/Jenks and Brown and Caldwell Task Orders for Development of 
Design Standards for CIP Projects. 
 
BACKGROUND  
Since SVCW’s inception, the design-bid-build contracting method has been used to 
design and construct its capital projects. When the CIP was initiated in 2008, the number 
of capital improvement projects increased significantly. Through a competitive selection 
process, SVCW shortlisted five engineering design firms to complete the necessary 
design for bidding and, ultimately, construction of the projects identified in the CIP. Under 
the design-bid-build contracting method, detailed designs are completed by one of the 
engineering firms, the project is publicly advertised for bidding, and the work is awarded 
to the lowest cost responsible and responsive bidder. Through this process, SVCW’s 
Engineering Division works directly with the design firms to ensure that the 100% design 
documents reflect SVCW’s true needs to operate and maintain the treatment and 
conveyance systems. 
 
SVCW is in the planning process for three capital projects that will be constructed with 
alternative delivery methods (design-build and progressive design-build), and anticipates 
that future projects may also use design-build contracting methods. There are several 
advantages and challenges to using design-build and progressive design-build. One of 
the challenges arises due to the nature of the contracting process in that the design of 
the projects is initiated by SVCW and then completed, with limited SVCW input, by the 
Design-Build entity. It is important, and there is much value to SVCW, to have written 
design standards to guide the Design-Build entity’s final design. 
 
DISCUSSION 
Engineering design standards are documents that specify characteristics and technical 
details of the products, systems and processes to be designed and constructed.  They 
are written to reflect SVCW’s philosophy of design and operations based on its 
experience of what works best for the Authority.   
 
Well-vetted and well-written engineering specifications benefit O&M staff, engineers, 
contractors and construction management personnel to arrive at the best overall project.  
These standards 1) ensure compatibility and seamless interfacing with existing 
equipment and processes, 2) standardize equipment for ease of operation and 
maintenance, benefiting parts inventory and O&M training, and 3) improve long-term 
reliability, maintainability, operability, and safety. 
 
SVCW asked three of its design consultants (Kennedy/Jenks, Brown and Caldwell, and 
Freyer and Laureta) to assist with the preparation and documentation of design 
standards, relying on their knowledge of SVCW preferences, their internal design 

T.H. 



7C-2 

standards, and related work that they have done for other clients to form a basis for the 
document. Each firm will be working on separate chapters of the document, with 
extensive review by SVCW Engineering and O&M staff. 
 
Each firm has provided a scope and budget to complete their portions of the design 
standards. The Task Orders have the following tasks: 
 

• Develop List of Standards 

• Develop Project and Quality Assurance/Quality Control (QA/QC) Plan 

• Prepare Design Standards 

• Project Management 
 
Freyer and Laureta’s budget is less than $75,000, so it is not the subject of this approval. 
Kennedy/Jenks and Brown and Caldwell have a much larger role in preparing the 
document. Kennedy/Jenks and SVCW have negotiated a budget of $149,550 for their 
portion of the work. Brown and Caldwell and SVCW have negotiated a budget of $111,562 
for their portion of the work. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
The Task Orders will be funded from the three projects using the Design-Build contracting 
method; the three projects have a combined budget of over $275 million. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

i. Move approval of TASK ORDER SCOPE OF WORK AND BUDGET FOR DESIGN 
STANDARDS DEVELOPMENT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $149,550 
AND AUTHORIZE MANAGER TO APPROVE UP TO TEN PERCENT 
CONTINGENCY FOR ADDITIONAL WORK ON AN AS-NEEDED BASIS – 
KENNEDY/JENKS CONSULTANTS 

 
ii. Move approval of TASK ORDER SCOPE OF WORK AND BUDGET FOR DESIGN 

STANDARDS DEVELOPMENT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $111,562 
AND AUTHORIZE MANAGER TO APPROVE UP TO TEN PERCENT 
CONTINGENCY FOR ADDITIONAL WORK ON AN AS-NEEDED BASIS – 
BROWN AND CALDWELL 

 
 

 



Silicon Valley Clean Water AGENDA ITEM 7D 
 AUGUST 10, 2017 

 

Report By: ________  7D-1 

DIGESTER #1 REHABILITATION (CIP #9215)  
ENGINEERING DESIGN SERVICES 

 
 
ISSUE 
Approval of Kennedy Jenks Task Order Scope and Budget for Engineering Design 
Services for the Digester #1 Rehabilitation Project (CIP #9215) 
 
BACKGROUND 
SVCW has three anaerobic digesters that process the primary and secondary solids 
resulting from the liquid treatment processes.  The capacity of each digester is 1.6 million 
gallons. The digesters are identical in terms of their general configuration; all three 
digesters are of the fixed-cover type with full mixing and heating capabilities.  
 
The digesters have undergone various rehabilitations and upgrades since the completion 
of their original construction in 1982. Most recently, Digesters 3 and 2 were rehabilitated 
and upgraded in 2011 and 2013, respectively. Digester 1 is the only digester that has not 
been rehabilitated under SVCW’s Capital Improvement Program. Repairs needed on 
Digester 1 likely will duplicate the repairs performed on Digesters 2 and 3, notably:  
replacement of deteriorated mix piping and nozzles, replacement of coatings and 
insulation on the exterior of the cover, likely repair/replacement of the steel and coatings 
on the interior of the cover, and gas train improvements.  
 
Specific major improvements planned for Digester 1 under CIP #9215 consist of the 
following: 

• Replace both mixing nozzles and the connecting mix piping 
• Replace the existing gas train equipment located on the digester roof with new 

equipment that has similar gas handling capacity to the gas trains installed on 
Digesters 2 and 3 

• Repair or replace the existing coating on the interior of the existing cover following 
an assessment on the condition of the coating 

• Replace the existing insulation and coatings on the exterior of the digester cover 
• Replace sections of the existing mix piping located in the Mixing Pump Room that 

were not replaced as part of the other recent digester rehabilitation projects 
 
DISCUSSION 
After evaluating the project needs and discussing the project within SVCW’s Engineering 
Division, staff approached Kennedy/Jenks (K/J) to develop a scope of work to prepare the 
engineering design for the Digester 1 rehabilitation. The primary rationale for this selection 
is that K/J successfully completed the design work for the other two digesters. The SVCW 
Engineering Director negotiated a scope of work and budget with K/J in the amount of 
$202,410. The scope of work includes the following tasks:  
 

• Improvements Identification and Documentation 
• 50% Design 
• 90% Design 
• Bid Documents 
• Bid Support Services 



  7D-2 

• Project Coordination and Management 
 
The budget for the completion of the scope of work is a not-to-exceed amount of 
$202,410; budget will be expended on a time and expense basis. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
Work under this task order will be funded from Digester 1 Rehabilitation project (CIP 
#9215), which has an allocated budget of $2,085,846.  The not-to-exceed fee to K/J for 
the work described in this task order is $202,410, representing approximately 10% of the 
construction budget; this is within industry standards for Engineering Design Services.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Move approval of TASK ORDER SCOPE OF WORK AND BUDGET FOR ENGINEERING 
DESIGN SERVICES FOR THE DIGESTER #1 REHABILITATION (CIP #9215) IN AN 
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $202,410 AND AUTHORIZE MANAGER TO APPROVE UP 
TO TEN PERCENT CONTINGENCY FOR ADDITIONAL WORK ON AN AS-NEEDED 
BASIS – KENNEDY/JENKS CONSULTANTS 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Silicon Valley Clean Water AGENDA ITEM 7E
 AUGUST 10, 2017  

Report By: _______  7E-1 

JANITORIAL SERVICES  
 
 

ISSUE 
Accept Proposal for Janitorial Services for the Office Spaces Located at 1400 Radio 
Road, Redwood City, CA and Authorize Execution of Agreement for Said Services. 
 
BACKGROUND 
Janitorial services for the Administration, Laboratory and Maintenance buildings are 
currently done under a month to month agreement as the annual agreement with the 
current provider expired on June 30, 2017.  SVCW is currently paying $4,011 per month 
for janitorial services. Staff has worked with the current provider over the past several 
months to address services deemed to be less than adequate, however, the services 
provided and attention to detail from the current provider continue to be unacceptable.  
The decision was made to put out a Request for Proposals (RFP). 
 
DISCUSSION 
The needed services have been reviewed to provide a generally higher level of 
cleanliness of which the current provider has been unable to provide. Six service 
providers responded to the RFP and submitted proposals based upon specifications for 
each location at the plant.   The area being serviced is approximately 25,000 sq. ft. 
which includes the Plant Control and Administration building, Laboratory building, 
Maintenance building (rest rooms and office space), Warehouse (rest room, kitchenette 
and office space) and Solids Handling building (restroom).  In the Administration 
building alone there are four restrooms, two locker rooms with showers and restroom 
facilities, a lunchroom/kitchen area, four conference/meeting rooms, sixteen offices and 
several cubicles. 
 
The current budget for FY 17/18 for janitorial services is $54,635. 
 
The following proposals were received: 
 

 Company Monthly Rate Monthly Rate  
(3-yr agreement) 

Monthly Rate to 
include “Day 
Porter” 5 days/wk. 
10 a.m. – 2 p.m. 

1 Transpacific Bldg. 
Maintenance 

$3,290.11   

2 Karlas Janitorial $6,750.00   

3 Enes Janitorial $8,839.00 $7,992.00  

4 City Wide $24,266.67   

5 DAD Janitorial Services $7,380.00   

6 Town and Country $5,995.00  $6,995.00 

 
References have been checked and individual meetings were held with each proposer.    
City Wide’s proposals for one year would be over $291,000 and was deemed too costly.  
Enes Janitorial’s proposal was also too costly with base costs of over $100,000 

ischmidt
Typewritten Text
D.C.



  7E-2 

annually.  Transpacific Build Maintenance costs were low, however, their clientele are 
primarily office complexes without the industrial impacts SVCW faces.  After research 
and consideration of their expertise, staff believes their level of service would be lacking 
in the same manner as the existing provider. 
 
Karla’s Janitorial, with the annual cost of $81,000 and their clientele experience being 
more in line with the industrial setting of SVCW, was determined to be the most suited 
proposer that meets the Authority’s needs. Staff recommends a contract be awarded to 
Karla’s Janitorial for one year with the ability to extend the contract for two additional 
one-year periods upon agreement of both parties. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT  
Janitorial costs are budgeted as part of the annual SVCW Operations budget and 
though a small cost increase was anticipated in the FY 2017-2018 budget, 
approximately $30,000 will be shifted from other service contracts to cover the cost of 
the janitorial service for the coming year. 

RECOMMENDATION 
Move adoption of RESOLUTION APPROVING AGREEMENT FOR JANITORIAL 
SERVICES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $81,000 AND AUTHORIZE MANAGER 
TO APPROVE UP TO TEN PERCENT CONTINGENCY FOR ADDITIONAL WORK ON 
AN AS-NEEDED BASIS – KARLA’S JANITORIAL SERVICE 
 

ischmidt
Typewritten Text

ischmidt
Typewritten Text



Silicon Valley Clean Water AGENDA ITEM 7F 
 AUGUST 10, 2017  

Report By: _______  7F-1 

 
RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING RATES OF PAY  

AND RELATED COMPENSATION FOR CONFIDENTIAL GENERAL EMPLOYEES, 
RETITLING OF SYSTEMS ANALYST POSITION AND APPROVE UPDATED 

CONSOLIDATED PAY SCHEDULE  
 
 
ISSUE 
Change Title of Systems Analyst Position to Business Analyst. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
The Commission approves all SVCW personnel position titles via resolution. The recent 
Resolution 17-35 included the position of Systems Analyst, which is proposed to be re-
titled to Business Analyst.  
 
 
DISCUSSION 
In July 2017, the SVCW Commission authorized a project to acquire and implement an 
Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) software platform. The approval included a 
Systems Analyst position that would act as project manager and be critical to the 
project’s success. Staff has, however, reconsidered the employment market and 
believes the title Business Analyst will better attract qualified and experienced 
candidates.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT  
There is no financial impact associated with the recommended action. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

i. Move adoption of RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING RATES OF PAY AND 
RELATED COMPENSATION FOR CONFIDENTIAL GENERAL EMPLOYEES 
OF SILICON VALLEY CLEAN WATER AND RESCINDING AND RESTATING 
CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF RESOLUTION NO. SVCW 17-35 AND 
RESCINDING ANY AND ALL OTHER RESOLUTIONS OR PROVISIONS 
THEREOF IN CONFLICT HEREWITH 
 

ii. Move adoption of RESOLUTION AMENDING SECTION 6 OF RESOLUTION 
NO. SVCW 77-6 THE SVCW PERSONNEL RESOLUTION, RELATED TO 
CLASSIFICATION OF POSITIONS AND RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. 
SVCW 17-38 AND ANY AND ALL OTHER RESOLUTIONS OR PROVISIONS 
THEREOF IN CONFLICT HEREWITH  
 

iii. Move adoption of RESOLUTION APPROVING UPDATED CONSOLIDATED 
PAY SCHEDULE FOR ALL REPRESENTED AND UNREPRESENTED 
EMPLOYEES OF SILICON VALLEY CLEAN WATER FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017-
2018 AND RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. SVCW 17-42 

ischmidt
Typewritten Text

ischmidt
Typewritten Text
D.C.



SV
C

W
 S

AL
AR

Y 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

S 
FO

R
 F

IS
C

AL
 Y

EA
R

 2
01

7-
20

18
  (

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
6/

18
/2

01
7 

th
ro

ug
h 

6/
30

/2
01

8)

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

N
o.

 S
VC

W
 1

7-
54

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
at

 th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 M
ee

tin
g 

of
 A

ug
us

t 1
0,

 2
01

7

G
en

er
al

 R
ep

re
se

nt
ed

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

(m
on

th
ly

)
St

at
io

na
ry

 E
ng

in
ee

rs
 L

oc
al

 3
9

C
la

ss
 0

A0
B

0
C

0
D

0
E0

F0
G

0
S

e
n
io

r 
O

p
e

ra
to

r
$

7
,6

4
0

$
8

,0
2

0
$

8
,4

1
7

$
8

,8
4

2
$

9
,3

7
6

$
9

,7
4

9
$

1
0

,2
3

4

O
p
e

ra
to

r
$

6
,1

0
4

$
6

,4
1

4
$

6
,7

2
9

$
7

,0
7

0
$

7
,4

3
0

$
7

,7
9

9
$

8
,1

8
4

S
e

n
io

r 
P

la
n
t 
M

e
c
h
a

n
ic

$
7

,3
6

1
$

7
,7

3
2

$
8

,1
1

6
$

8
,5

1
7

$
8

,9
5

0
$

9
,3

9
5

$
9

,8
6

7

S
e

n
io

r 
P

la
n
t 
M

e
c
h
a

n
ic

 -
 E

le
c
tr

ic
ia

n
$

7
,8

6
9

$
8

,2
6

5
$

8
,6

7
4

$
9

,1
0

7
$

9
,5

6
8

$
1

0
,0

4
4

$
1

0
,5

4
8

S
e

n
io

r 
P

la
n
t 
M

e
c
h
a

n
ic

 -
 I
n
s
tr

u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 T

e
c
h

$
7

,8
6

9
$

8
,2

6
5

$
8

,6
7

4
$

9
,1

0
7

$
9

,5
6

8
$

1
0

,0
4

4
$

1
0

,5
4

8

P
la

n
t 
M

e
c
h
a

n
ic

$
5

,6
6

3
$

5
,9

4
7

$
6

,2
4

5
$

6
,5

6
1

$
6

,8
9

3
$

7
,2

3
5

$
7

,5
9

3

P
la

n
t 
M

e
c
h
a

n
ic

 -
 E

le
c
tr

ic
ia

n
$

5
,6

6
3

$
5

,9
4

7
$

6
,2

4
5

$
6

,5
6

1
$

6
,8

9
3

$
7

,2
3

5
$

7
,5

9
3

P
la

n
t 
M

e
c
h
a

n
ic

 -
 I
n
s
tr

u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 T

e
c
h

$
5

,6
6

3
$

5
,9

4
7

$
6

,2
4

5
$

6
,5

6
1

$
6

,8
9

3
$

7
,2

3
5

$
7

,5
9

3

P
la

n
n
e

r 
/ 
S

c
h
e

d
u
le

r 
A

s
s
is

ta
n
t

$
5

,6
6

3
$

5
,9

4
7

$
6

,2
4

5
$

6
,5

6
1

$
6

,8
9

3
$

7
,2

3
5

$
7

,5
9

3

W
a

te
r 

Q
u
a

lit
y
 S

p
e

c
ia

lis
t 
  
 *

$
7

,1
2

1
$

7
,5

5
6

$
8

,0
2

5
$

8
,5

1
2

$
9

,0
3

4
$

9
,5

9
0

$
1

0
,0

6
9

S
e

n
io

r 
L

a
b
o

ra
to

ry
 A

n
a

ly
s
t 
  
**

$
8

,2
8

4
$

8
,6

9
9

$
9

,1
3

3
$

9
,5

9
0

$
1

0
,0

6
9

L
a

b
o

ra
to

ry
 A

n
a

ly
s
t 
II

$
7

,5
3

2
$

7
,9

0
9

$
8

,3
0

4
$

8
,7

1
9

$
9

,1
5

5

L
a

b
o

ra
to

ry
 A

n
a

ly
s
t 
I

$
6

,8
4

8
$

7
,1

8
9

$
7

,5
4

8
$

7
,9

2
7

$
8

,3
2

3

S
e

n
io

r 
E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 I
n
s
p
e

c
to

r 
  
*

$
7

,5
1

3
$

7
,8

9
0

$
8

,2
8

4
$

8
,6

9
9

$
9

,1
3

3

E
n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 I
n
s
p
e

c
to

r
$

6
,8

3
2

$
7

,1
7

3
$

7
,5

3
2

$
7

,9
0

9
$

8
,3

0
4

P
o

llu
ti
o

n
 P

re
v
e

n
ti
o

n
 S

p
e

c
ia

lis
t

$
6

,8
3

2
$

7
,1

7
3

$
7

,5
3

2
$

7
,9

0
9

$
8

,3
0

4

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 C

o
o

rd
in

a
to

r
$

7
,2

9
4

$
7

,6
6

8
$

8
,0

6
0

$
8

,4
5

5
$

8
,8

7
7

U
ti
lit

y
 W

o
rk

e
r

$
5

,2
4

1
$

5
,5

3
1

$
5

,8
3

3
$

6
,1

5
6

$
6

,4
9

4

C
la

ss
 1

A1
B

1
C

1
D

1
E1

F1
G

1
S

e
n
io

r 
O

p
e

ra
to

r
$

7
,7

9
3

$
8

,1
8

0
$

8
,5

8
5

$
9

,0
1

9
$

9
,5

6
4

$
9

,9
4

4
$

1
0

,4
3

9

O
p
e

ra
to

r
$

6
,2

2
6

$
6

,5
4

2
$

6
,8

6
4

$
7

,2
1

1
$

7
,5

7
9

$
7

,9
5

5
$

8
,3

4
8

S
e

n
io

r 
P

la
n
t 
M

e
c
h
a

n
ic

$
7

,5
0

8
$

7
,8

8
7

$
8

,2
7

8
$

8
,6

8
7

$
9

,1
2

9
$

9
,5

8
3

$
1

0
,0

6
4

S
e

n
io

r 
P

la
n
t 
M

e
c
h
a

n
ic

 -
 E

le
c
tr

ic
ia

n
$

8
,0

2
6

$
8

,4
3

0
$

8
,8

4
7

$
9

,2
8

9
$

9
,7

5
9

$
1

0
,2

4
5

$
1

0
,7

5
9

S
e

n
io

r 
P

la
n
t 
M

e
c
h
a

n
ic

 -
 I
n
s
tr

u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 T

e
c
h

$
8

,0
2

6
$

8
,4

3
0

$
8

,8
4

7
$

9
,2

8
9

$
9

,7
5

9
$

1
0

,2
4

5
$

1
0

,7
5

9

P
la

n
t 
M

e
c
h
a

n
ic

$
5

,7
7

6
$

6
,0

6
6

$
6

,3
7

0
$

6
,6

9
2

$
7

,0
3

1
$

7
,3

8
0

$
7

,7
4

5

P
la

n
t 
M

e
c
h
a

n
ic

 -
 E

le
c
tr

ic
ia

n
$

5
,7

7
6

$
6

,0
6

6
$

6
,3

7
0

$
6

,6
9

2
$

7
,0

3
1

$
7

,3
8

0
$

7
,7

4
5

P
la

n
t 
M

e
c
h
a

n
ic

 -
 I
n
s
tr

u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 T

e
c
h

$
5

,7
7

6
$

6
,0

6
6

$
6

,3
7

0
$

6
,6

9
2

$
7

,0
3

1
$

7
,3

8
0

$
7

,7
4

5

P
la

n
n
e

r 
/ 
S

c
h
e

d
u
le

r 
A

s
s
is

ta
n
t

$
5

,7
7

6
$

6
,0

6
6

$
6

,3
7

0
$

6
,6

9
2

$
7

,0
3

1
$

7
,3

8
0

$
7

,7
4

5

W
a

te
r 

Q
u
a

lit
y
 S

p
e

c
ia

lis
t 
  
 *

$
7

,2
6

3
$

7
,7

0
7

$
8

,1
8

6
$

8
,6

8
2

$
9

,2
1

5
$

9
,7

8
2

$
1

0
,2

7
0

S
e

n
io

r 
L

a
b
o

ra
to

ry
 A

n
a

ly
s
t 
  
**

$
8

,4
5

0
$

8
,8

7
3

$
9

,3
1

6
$

9
,7

8
2

$
1

0
,2

7
0

L
a

b
o

ra
to

ry
 A

n
a

ly
s
t 
II

$
7

,6
8

3
$

8
,0

6
7

$
8

,4
7

0
$

8
,8

9
3

$
9

,3
3

8

L
a

b
o

ra
to

ry
 A

n
a

ly
s
t 
I

$
6

,9
8

5
$

7
,3

3
3

$
7

,6
9

9
$

8
,0

8
6

$
8

,4
8

9

S
e

n
io

r 
E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 I
n
s
p
e

c
to

r 
  
*

$
7

,6
6

3
$

8
,0

4
8

$
8

,4
5

0
$

8
,8

7
3

$
9

,3
1

6

E
n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 I
n
s
p
e

c
to

r
$

6
,9

6
9

$
7

,3
1

6
$

7
,6

8
3

$
8

,0
6

7
$

8
,4

7
0

P
o

llu
ti
o

n
 P

re
v
e

n
ti
o

n
 S

p
e

c
ia

lis
t

$
6

,9
6

9
$

7
,3

1
6

$
7

,6
8

3
$

8
,0

6
7

$
8

,4
7

0

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 C

o
o

rd
in

a
to

r
$

7
,4

4
0

$
7

,8
2

1
$

8
,2

2
1

$
8

,6
2

4
$

9
,0

5
5

U
ti
lit

y
 W

o
rk

e
r

$
5

,3
4

6
$

5
,6

4
2

$
5

,9
5

0
$

6
,2

7
9

$
6

,6
2

4

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 w

h
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
c
h
ie

v
e

d
 a

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 h

ig
h
e

r 
th

a
n
 s

p
e

c
if
ie

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

ir
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
c
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 w

ill
 q

u
a

lif
y
 f

o
r 

c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 p

a
y
 a

c
c
o

rd
in

g
 t
o

 t
h
e

 C
L

A
S

S
 1

 s
a

la
ry

 s
c
h
e

d
u
le

.

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 w

h
o

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
q
u
a

lif
ie

d
 f

o
r 

c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 p

a
y
 s

h
a

ll 
b
e

 p
a

id
 a

c
c
o

rd
in

g
 t
o

 t
h
e

 C
L

A
S

S
 0

 s
a

la
ry

 s
c
h
e

d
u
le

.

* 
S

a
la

ry
 s

te
p
 "

G
" 

is
 o

n
ly

 a
v
a

ila
b
le

 t
o

 a
n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 e

m
p
lo

y
e

e
, 
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 i
n
 t
h
e

 p
o

s
it
io

n
 o

f 
W

a
te

r 
Q

u
a

lit
y
 S

p
e

c
ia

lis
t 
in

 t
h
e

 E
n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 D
iv

is
io

n
, 
if
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
 t
o

 t
h
e

 p
o

s
it
io

n
 o

f 
S

e
n
io

r 
E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 I
n
s
p
e

c
to

r.

  
T

h
e

re
 s

h
a

ll 
b
e

 o
n
ly

 o
n
e

 p
e

rs
o

n
 i
n
 t
h
e

 p
o

s
it
io

n
 o

f 
"S

e
n
io

r 
E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 I
n
s
p
e

c
to

r"
 a

t 
a

n
y
 g

iv
e

n
 t
im

e
. 
T

h
e

 W
a

te
r 

Q
u
a

lit
y
 S

p
e

c
ia

lis
t 
c
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 s

h
a

ll 
n
o

t 
b
e

 a
v
a

ila
b
le

 t
o

 n
e

w
 h

ir
e

s
 a

ft
e

r 
J
u
n
e

 3
0

, 
2

0
1

3
.

**
 T

h
e

re
 s

h
a

ll 
b
e

 o
n
ly

 o
n
e

 p
e

rs
o

n
 i
n
 t
h
e

 p
o

s
it
io

n
 o

f 
S

e
n
io

r 
L

a
b
o

ra
to

ry
 A

n
a

ly
s
t 
a

t 
a

n
y
 g

iv
e

n
 t
im

e
.

DRAFT

ischmidt
Typewritten Text
7F-2

ischmidt
Typewritten Text



SV
C

W
 S

AL
AR

Y 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

S 
FO

R
 F

IS
C

AL
 Y

EA
R

 2
01

7-
20

18
  (

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
6/

18
/2

01
7 

th
ro

ug
h 

6/
30

/2
01

8)

G
en

er
al

 N
on

-R
ep

re
se

nt
ed

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

(h
ou

rly
)

A
B

C
D

E
L

a
b
 A

s
s
is

ta
n
t

$
1

9
.5

3
$

2
0

.7
5

$
2

1
.9

7
$

2
3

.2
0

$
2

4
.4

0

E
n
g
in

e
e

ri
n
g
 I
n
te

rn
$

1
9

.5
3

$
2

0
.7

5
$

2
1

.9
7

$
2

3
.2

0
$

2
4

.4
0

C
on

fid
en

tia
l G

en
er

al
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
(m

on
th

ly
)

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 A

n
a

ly
s
t

$
9

,4
7

8
$

9
,9

5
2

$
1

0
,4

5
0

$
1

0
,9

7
2

$
1

1
,5

2
1

$
1

2
,0

9
7

$
1

2
,7

0
2

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
A

n
a

ly
s
t

$
9

,4
7

8
$

9
,9

5
2

$
1

0
,4

5
0

$
1

0
,9

7
2

$
1

1
,5

2
1

$
1

2
,0

9
7

$
1

2
,7

0
2

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

n
t

$
7

,5
8

3
$

7
,9

6
2

$
8

,3
6

0
$

8
,7

7
8

$
9

,2
1

7
$

9
,6

7
7

$
1

0
,1

6
1

A
c
c
o

u
n
ti
n
g
 T

e
c
h
n
ic

ia
n
  
  
  

$
5

,6
0

7
$

5
,8

8
6

$
6

,1
8

2
$

6
,4

9
1

$
6

,8
1

6
$

7
,1

5
5

$
7

,5
1

3

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
v
e

 A
s
s
is

ta
n
t

$
6

,7
3

2
$

7
,0

7
1

$
7

,4
2

5
$

7
,7

9
6

$
8

,1
8

4
$

8
,5

9
4

$
9

,0
2

1

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
v
e

 C
le

rk
$

4
,7

1
3

$
4

,9
5

0
$

5
,1

9
9

$
5

,4
5

7
$

5
,7

2
9

O
ff

ic
e

 A
s
s
is

ta
n
t

$
4

,0
2

3
$

4
,2

2
3

$
4

,4
3

4
$

4
,6

5
8

$
4

,8
9

0

S
e

n
io

r 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 A

n
a

ly
s
t

$
1

0
,1

2
4

$
1

0
,6

3
1

$
1

1
,1

6
2

$
1

1
,7

2
0

$
1

2
,3

0
6

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 A

n
a

ly
s
t

$
9

,1
1

2
$

9
,5

6
8

$
1

0
,0

4
6

$
1

0
,5

4
8

$
1

1
,0

7
6

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 T

e
c
h
n
ic

ia
n

$
6

,4
4

5
$

6
,7

7
5

$
7

,1
2

3
$

7
,4

9
1

$
7

,8
7

5

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

(m
on

th
ly

)
M

in
im

um
M

ax
im

um
S

e
n
io

r 
E

n
g
in

e
e

r
$

1
3

,4
3

0
$

1
6

,3
2

5

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
 E

n
g
in

e
e

r
$

9
,6

2
6

$
1

1
,7

0
0

M
an

ag
em

en
t E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
(m

on
th

ly
)

M
in

im
um

M
ax

im
um

M
a

n
a

g
e

r
$

2
9

,5
8

4
$

2
9

,5
8

4

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 
M

a
n
a

g
e

r 
/ 
C

h
ie

f 
E

n
g
in

e
e

ri
n
g
 O

ff
ic

e
r

$
1

8
,2

9
2

$
2

2
,2

3
3

C
h
ie

f 
O

p
e

ra
ti
n
g
 O

ff
ic

e
r

$
1

9
,4

4
3

$
2

3
,6

3
3

C
h
ie

f 
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

/ 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 M

a
n
a

g
e

r
$

1
7

,4
1

1
$

2
1

,1
6

3

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 D
ir
e

c
to

r
$

1
4

,9
2

6
$

1
8

,1
4

3

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 D

ir
e

c
to

r
$

1
4

,9
2

6
$

1
8

,1
4

3

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
v
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 D

ir
e

c
to

r
$

1
2

,8
8

5
$

1
5

,7
4

9

E
n
g
in

e
e

ri
n
g
 D

ir
e

c
to

r
$

1
4

,9
2

6
$

1
8

,1
4

3

L
a

b
o

ra
to

ry
 D

ir
e

c
to

r
$

1
3

,9
3

7
$

1
6

,9
4

0

E
n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 D

ir
e

c
to

r
$

1
3

,9
3

7
$

1
6

,9
4

0

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 D

ir
e

c
to

r
$

1
3

,9
3

7
$

1
6

,9
4

0

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 S
u
p
e

rv
is

o
r

$
1

1
,2

8
5

$
1

3
,7

1
7

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 S

u
p
e

rv
is

o
r

$
1

1
,2

8
5

$
1

3
,7

1
7

P
la

n
n
e

r 
/ 
S

c
h
e

d
u
le

r 
S

u
p
e

rv
is

o
r

$
1

1
,2

8
5

$
1

3
,7

1
7

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 S

u
p
e

rv
is

o
r

$
1

1
,2

8
5

$
1

3
,7

1
7

A
c
c
o

u
n
ti
n
g
 S

u
p
e

rv
is

o
r

$
1

1
,2

8
5

$
1

3
,7

1
7

S
e

n
io

r 
C

a
p
it
a

l 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 
M

a
n
a

g
e

r
$

1
3

,4
3

0
$

1
6

,3
2

5

C
a

p
it
a

l 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
 M

a
n
a

g
e

r
$

1
0

,7
4

4
$

1
3

,0
6

0

H
e

a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 S
a

fe
ty

 D
ir
e

c
to

r
$

1
2

,0
6

1
$

1
4

,6
6

0

H
u
m

a
n
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 D

ir
e

c
to

r
$

1
2

,0
6

1
$

1
4

,6
6

0

 _
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
  

J
o

h
n

 S
e

y
b

e
rt

 
C

H
A

IR
, 

S
ili

c
o

n
 V

a
lle

y
 C

le
a

n
 W

a
te

r 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 

 

A
tt

e
s
t:
  _

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

  
R

o
b

e
rt

 G
ra

s
s
ill

i 
S

E
C

R
E

T
A

R
Y

, 
S

ili
c
o

n
 V

a
lle

y
 C

le
a

n
 W

a
te

r 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 

 

DRAFT

ischmidt
Typewritten Text

ischmidt
Typewritten Text
7F-3

ischmidt
Typewritten Text



Silicon Valley Clean Water AGENDA ITEM 7G 
 AUGUST 10, 2017 

Report By: _______  7G-1 

REMOVAL OF FIXED ASSETS FROM THE  
FINANCIAL RECORDS OF SVCW 

 
 
ISSUE 
Approval to Remove Assets from the Financial Records to Reflect Disposals Occurring in 
the Current Year. 
 
BACKGROUND 
In 1989, Silicon Valley Clean Water (SVCW) contracted with Consilium Inc. to perform a 
comprehensive appraisal of the fixed assets owned by the SVCW.  The purpose of the 
appraisal was to provide SVCW with a complete fixed asset record and management 
system to fulfill fiscal reporting requirements.  In the years since the Consilium appraisal, 
SVCW has moved the records into an asset management system and has continued to 
refine the fixed asset records. As part of an ongoing process, assets that are no longer 
used or are replaced, need to be purged from the list of financial assets of SVCW.   
 
DISCUSSION 
SVCW staff has identified a fixed asset that has been removed from service and from 
SVCW’s fixed asset inventory and still has a depreciated book value in excess of 
$25,000.00.  This item remains on the financial records and needs to be removed.   
 
Section 3.5 of the SVCW Joint Powers Agreement (JPA) and Administrative Policy 1981-
02 Revision “E” require the Commission approve the disposal of any asset with a value 
greater than $25,000.  Per the JPA and Administrative Policy 1981-20 Revision “E”, the 
following asset falls under the jurisdiction of the Commission: 
 
Asset 12532:  Hansen Gearbox   
Acquisition Date: 01/06/2012 
Original Value: $41,190.24 
Useful Life: 15 years 
Book Value as of 6/30/2014: $26,026.76 
Reason for Disposal: The asset was replaced in CIP Project #255 – Aeration Basin Mixing 
as part of the system upgrade.  The motors, gearboxes, shafts and mixers have been 
replaced in Aeration Basin #3 in the new Invent System. The Invent System is much more 
energy efficient (60HP motors versus 100HP motors) and provide better dissolved oxygen 
transfer to the mixed liquor.  This provides a more effective treatment process at less 
electrical cost for SVCW ratepayers. 

This action removes this asset from the SVCW’s financial records in order to reflect a 
more accurate accounting of the SVCW’s financial assets. 

RECOMMENDATION 
Move approval to REMOVE FIXED ASSET #12532 WITH A TOTAL REMAINING BOOK 
VALUE OF $26,026.76 FROM THE SVCW’S FINANCIAL RECORDS 
 

ischmidt
Typewritten Text
D.C.

ischmidt
Typewritten Text

ischmidt
Typewritten Text



Silicon Valley Clean Water  AGENDA ITEM 8A 
  AUGUST 10, 2017 

Report By: _______  8A-1   

MENLO PARK PUMP STATION PROJECT (CIP #7004) AND REDWOOD 
CITY PUMP STATION PROJECT (CIP #7005) 

PRELIMINARY DESIGN SERVICES TASK ORDERS 
 
 

ISSUE 
Approval of Brown and Caldwell Task Orders Scope and Budget for Preliminary 
Design for the Menlo Park Pump Station (CIP #7004) and the Redwood City Pump 
Station (CIP #7005)  

BACKGROUND 
In May 2015, the SVCW Commission directed staff to implement CEQA analysis and 
prepare an Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the Wastewater Conveyance System 
and Treatment Plant Reliability Improvement Project. A project description was 
developed and analysis of the environmental impacts of the project commenced. The 
Draft EIR was completed in November 2016, comments were subsequently received 
and responded to and the Commission certified the Final EIR on April 13, 2017. At this 
same meeting the Commission approved task orders to support the Gravity Pipeline 
Project and the Front of Plant Projects, which included the plant soil stabilization 
project.  

SVCW’s Conveyance System Program, now titled Regional Environmental Sewer 
Conveyance Upgrade (RESCU) Program, includes conveyance system improvements 
to transport wastewater from member agencies’ collection systems to the SVCW 
wastewater treatment plant. All four of the member agency pump stations will receive 
significant modifications. A major component of the conveyance system is a gravity 
pipeline constructed by tunneling methods from the north edge of Inner Bair Island to 
the treatment plant. Once wastewater reaches the plant from the gravity pipeline, it will 
be lifted via a new receiving lift station to an elevation that will allow the water to gravity 
flow through a screening and grit removal facility (headworks) and through new influent 
connector pipes to the existing primary sedimentation tanks.  

As noted, the RESCU program includes modification to all of the member agency pump 
stations. This agenda item request is for approval of the Menlo Park and Redwood City 
Pump Station preliminary design effort.  This work is being done to allow completion of 
the pump station’s construction at approximately the same time as completion of the 
gravity pipeline. The Belmont Pump Station and forcemain slip-lining preliminary design 
efforts will start slightly later as those projects can’t be constructed until after the current 
54-inch forcemain is completely abandoned. The San Carlos Pump Station will 
ultimately be decommissioned as the flow from the San Carlos collection system will 
eventually flow directly into the new gravity pipe without the need for pumping.  

DISCUSSION 
The Task Orders proposed by this action will begin the preliminary design phase of the 
Menlo Park Pump Station and the Redwood City Pump Station projects. Generally, 
preliminary design is estimated to be approximately thirty percent (30%) of the overall 
design effort and includes tasks such as data gathering, hydraulic calculations, process 

ischmidt
Typewritten Text
T.H.



  8A-2 

and instrumentation development, evaluation and selection of specific technologies, 
and automation schematics. As budgets are developed for the CIP, the preliminary 
design phase is set at 3% of the estimated construction cost; this percentage varies 
based on complexity of projects, amount of environmental mitigation and permits 
required, and inter-relationships of projects. There is significant additional complexity to 
these projects since the pump stations operate 24/7/365 causing the switchover from 
the existing facility to the new facility to require careful and reliable planning. 
Additionally, both sites are extremely constrained in size, affecting both the construction 
and the contractor lay down and staging areas. 
 
Brown and Caldwell has completed a substantial amount of work on all four pumps 
stations to support the CEQA effort and resulting EIR. The EIR work by Brown and 
Caldwell included enough project development to allow them to write project descriptions 
for the pump stations. Because of their intimate knowledge of the projects, they have 
been selected for the 30% preliminary design effort.  
 
Two task orders have been developed, both having the following tasks associated with 
them. 

• Project Management 

• Project Coordination/Meetings 

• Hydraulic Analysis 

• Preliminary Design Basis 

• P&ID Development 

• Preliminary Design Drawings 

• Preliminary Design Draft and Final Reports 
 
The SVCW Engineering Director has negotiated the detailed scope and budget for each 
pump station task order. Given the tasks listed above, the not-to-exceed budget for the 
Menlo Park Pump Station project is $580,691 and for the Redwood City Pump Station 
project is $590,316. This corresponds to approximately 6.3% of the Menlo Park Pump 
Station estimated construction cost and approximately 3.0% of the Redwood City Pump 
Station estimated construction cost.  
 
The percentage of construction cost for the preliminary design is much higher on the 
Menlo Park Pump Station project as the current plan is to rehabilitate the existing pump 
station, using the existing structure to house new pumps, valves, gates, and electrical 
equipment. Reusing the existing pump station structure was a cost-saving measure that 
was identified during the project development phase. While it has the potential to reduce 
construction cost, the complexity of the engineering tasks is heightened. Modifying 
existing facilities is always more challenging than designing new (greenfield) facilities. 
For Menlo Park, the preliminary design engineering fee, as a percentage of 
construction, is higher than typical. 
 
 
 
 



  8A-3 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
The 2015 CIP Update anticipates the following budget, including Pre-design, Design, 
Construction, Construction Management and all associated costs for the pump station 
projects:  
 
Menlo Park Pump Station (CIP #7004) at: $23,847,974 
Redwood City Pump Station (CIP#7005) at: $30,216,325 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

i. Move approval of TASK ORDER SCOPE AND BUDGET FOR PRELIMINARY 
DESIGN SERVICES FOR THE MENLO PARK PUMP STATION PROJECT 
(CIP #7004) IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $580,691 AND AUTHORIZE 
MANAGER TO APPROVE UP TO TEN PERCENT CONTINGENCY FOR 
ADDITIONAL WORK ON AN AS-NEEDED BASIS – BROWN AND CALDWELL 

 

ii. Move approval of TASK ORDER SCOPE AND BUDGET FOR PRELIMINARY 
DESIGN SERVICES FOR THE REDWOOD CITY PUMP STATION PROJECT 
(CIP #7005) IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $590,316 AND AUTHORIZE 
MANAGER TO APPROVE UP TO TEN PERCENT CONTINGENCY FOR 
ADDITIONAL WORK ON AN AS-NEEDED BASIS – BROWN AND CALDWELL 

 

ischmidt
Typewritten Text



Silicon Valley Clean Water AGENDA ITEM 8B 
 AUGUST 10, 2017 

Report By: _______  8B-1 

RESCU PROGRAM (CIP #6006) 
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SUPPORT SERVICES  

 
 
ISSUE 
Approval of West Yost Associates Task Order for Program Management Support and 
Coordination Services for the RESCU Program (CIP #6006) 
 
BACKGROUND 
Silicon Valley Clean Water (SVCW) is implementing the Regional Environmental Sewer 
Conveyance Upgrade (RESCU), with SVCW’s Engineering Director leading its 
successful implementation as Program Manager. The Program consists of replacing all 
components of the existing conveyance system. Replacement of this system is of highest 
priority due to its age and continual state of failure. 
 
Implementation of this program requires close management and coordination of many 
complex work efforts, including: 
 

• 11 design and construction components 
• Five regulatory permits 
• Dozens of easements and encroachment permits 
• Compliance with CEQA and resulting mitigation measures 
• Loan applications with the SWRCB and EPA’s WIFIA programs 
• Compliance of Progressive Design Build contracts through development of SVCW 

Design Standards 
 
To successfully accomplish the coordination and oversight of these varied efforts, the 
SVCW Program Manager has been using program management assistance from Whitley 
Burchett and Associates (WBA). In 2008, SVCW selected WBA to provide CIP project 
management assistance on as-needed bases and WBA has been providing project 
management support to the conveyance system program since that time.  West Yost 
Associates acquired Whitley Burchett & Associates in March 2017 and the Commission 
approved the Master Services Agreement re-assignment to West Yost Associates in May 
2017. The WBA staff who have worked on this project since 2008 are now employees of 
West Yost Associates and have continued working on this project, now as West Yost 
employees. 
 
DISCUSSION 
West Yost staff have a deep level of knowledge for all the elements of the conveyance 
system.  It is, therefore, beneficial for SVCW to continue to retain West Yost for assistance 
with ongoing conveyance system replacement efforts. Specifically, SVCW’s Program 
Manager requires assistance with the overall coordination of the conveyance system 
program elements. Use of West Yost for program management assistance has proven to 
be more cost effective than hiring additional SVCW employees to accomplish the work.  
 
Program management assistance services have been provided under Task Order No. 
2016-02 for the past 12 months with an authorized not-to-exceed budget of $316,000. 
During the course of the work, SVCW added new tasks that were not originally anticipated 
but the consultant was able to conserve work efforts and stretch the budget to last for the 

ischmidt
Typewritten Text
T.H.

ischmidt
Typewritten Text



  8B-2 

predetermined 12-month period. The allocated budget is now nearly exhausted and 
SVCW continues to require assistance given the ongoing tasks for the conveyance 
system program.  
 
During the past 12 months, the Draft and Final EIR were completed with the associated 
public outreach and review efforts. Additionally, permit applications were filed, SRF 
funding application and associated submittals were prepared, and SVCW made significant 
progress in the process for procuring the services of Progressive Design Build Contractors 
for the Gravity Pipeline and Front of Plant Projects.  
 
Projects are shifting from planning phases into the design and construction phases, which 
means that the needs for immediate and rigorous coordination will be higher. For this 
reason, staff has increased the allocation of hours in the task order to enable the services 
of West Yost to be used as needed.  The allocated budget is on a time and expense basis 
and funds will not be used if services are not needed. It should be noted that the SVCW 
Engineering Director will be out of the office on leave in the near future and added support 
from West Yost is expected during this time.  
 
The SVCW Engineering Director and West Yost program manager negotiated a scope of 
work and budget for program management support in the amount of $398,022, anticipated 
to cover a period of 12 months. 
 

The Task Order includes the following tasks: 
• Coordinate Meetings amongst program and project team members 
• Maintain the overall program and project schedules 
• Coordination and communication amongst the various project teams 
• Assist with strategy development and program oversight  
• General assistance to the SVCW program manager, as needed 

 
Staff recommends that the Commission authorize West Yost to continue providing 
program management support services in an amount not-to-exceed $398,022 for a 12-
month period.   
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
This Task Order will be funded from CIP Project #6006, Conveyance System CEQA, 
which has an identified cost in the 2015 CIP Update estimated at $5.04 million.  To date, 
$4.08 million has been expended from this project. The not-to-exceed budget for this 
task order is $398,022. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Move approval of TASK ORDER SCOPE AND BUDGET FOR PROGRAM 
MANAGEMENT SUPPORT SERVICES FOR THE RESCU PROGRAM (CIP #6006) IN 
AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $398,022 AND AUTHORIZE MANAGER TO APPROVE 
UP TO TEN PERCENT CONTINGENCY FOR ADDITIONAL WORK ON AN AS-NEEDED 
BASIS – WEST YOST ASSOCIATES 
 
 
 



Silicon Valley Clean Water AGENDA ITEM 8C 
 AUGUST 10, 2017 

Report By: _______  8C-1 

PROFESSIONAL CONSULTING SERVICES 
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT ANNUAL GLOBAL TASK ORDER 

 

 

ISSUE  
Approval of Tanner Pacific, Inc. Task Order Scope and Budget for Professional 
Construction Management Services for SVCW CIP and Capital Projects. 
 
BACKGROUND  
In March 2016 the Commission approved a Master Services Agreement and 
corresponding task order with Tanner Pacific, Inc. (TPI) for construction management and 
contract advisory services. The task order was based on services for a one-year period. 
Since that time, TPI has provided professional services related to construction 
management and inspection, including: ensuring construction contractors abide by the 
project requirements, providing input to designers on bid-ability and constructability of the 
projects during the design phase, providing review of cost estimates by the designers, 
customizing the standard contract documents for each project, keeping apprised of 
ongoing changes in legislation and regulations pertaining to construction and, in turn, 
updating SVCW’s standard contract documents.  
 
DISCUSSION 
SVCW has used services of outside construction management specialty firms for its entire 
existence, beginning with the original treatment plant construction. Construction 
management is a specialty within itself and to hire staff that could fulfill the functions that 
TPI fills would involve hiring at least ten additional staff. Several staff members of TPI 
have worked on SVCW projects for over ten years. 
 
The 2016 task order authorization was intended to cover project preconstruction and 
construction services for a period of one year. The budgeted amount for that time period 
was $3,071,292. Because of efficient use of resources on the part of the construction 
management team, the allocated budget has lasted 16 months. In that time period, SVCW 
completed approximately $25,500,000 in construction value. This translates to total CM 
expenditures of 12% of the construction completed in this time period. The percent of 
construction management services costs varies based on complexity of the project, 
amount of preconstruction guidance needed, and, often times, quality of the low-bid 
contractor who is awarded the project. Generally, SVCW assumes that Construction 
Management services will equal approximately 13% of total construction costs. 
 
Over the next 12 months, it is anticipated that SVCW will complete approximately $27 
million in construction not related to the RESCU projects. SVCW and TPI have negotiated 
a task order for construction management services in the amount of $3,308,106. The 
scope of this contract includes construction management services on all CIP projects 
except for the Progressive Design-Build Gravity Pipeline and Front of Plant Projects, 
which will be the subject of a separate task order at the time SVCW awards Progressive 
Design-Build Stage 1 contracts (anticipated to be October and November of this year, 

ischmidt
Typewritten Text
T.H.

ischmidt
Typewritten Text

ischmidt
Typewritten Text



 

 

respectively). The amount negotiated for this Task Order is approximately 12% of the 
estimated construction costs for the upcoming year.  
Staff recommends award of annual global Task Order to Tanner Pacific, Inc. in the 
amount of $3,308,106. Two future task orders will be forthcoming in the next several 
months specific to construction management/quality assurance services for the two 
progressive design build projects. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
Construction Management Services are budgeted as part of all CIP project budgets. The 
cost associated with TPI task order has been negotiated in the amount of $3,308,106. 
This amount is within the amount incorporated for these services in the CIP project 
budgets and in line with both industry standards and previous SVCW contracts for similar 
services. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Move approval of TASK ORDER SCOPE AND BUDGET FOR CONSTRUCTION 
MANAGEMENT SERVICES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $3,308,106 AND 
AUTHORIZE MANAGER TO APPROVE UP TO TEN PERCENT CONTINGENCY FOR 
ADDITIONAL WORK ON AN AS-NEEDED BASIS - TANNER PACIFIC INC.  
 

 



Silicon Valley Clean Water AGENDA ITEM 8D 
 AUGUST 10, 2017 

 

Report By: __T.H.__  8D-1 

OPERATIONS-MAINTENANCE-ENGINEERING COORDINATION SERVICES 
APPROVAL OF MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT AND TASK ORDER  

 
 
ISSUE  
Authorize execution of DNS Strategic Partners’ Master Services Agreement and 
Approve Task Order Scope and Budget for Operations, Maintenance, and Engineering 
Coordination Services.  
 
BACKGROUND  
SVCW is nearing ten years of implementation of its CIP; many projects have been 
completed while many projects are still awaiting completion. The vast amount of new 
facilities coming online and being planned or designed to come online have significantly 
taxed existing staff’s ability to continue operations and maintenance of the SVCW 
facilities. Additionally, Engineering Division staff are extremely busy with managing all 
the various project requirements.  There have been two engineering positions open for 
nearly a year and the marketplace for engineers is tight to the point that it has not been 
possible to fill the vacancies. While the workload remains manageable to this point in 
time, there are additional demands that put existing and future facilities at risk.  
 
With the RESCU Program entering the Progressive Design-Build phase, as well as 
dozens more projects and initiatives being undertaken by the Engineering Division at 
SVCW, there is a need for additional Program Management assistance from a 
professional with experience in Operations and Maintenance. 
 
DISCUSSION  
Concurrent with the recognition that additional assistance is needed for Operations, 
Maintenance, and Engineering Divisions, particularly in the realm of coordination of 
efforts between the three divisions, staff became aware of an individual who is now 
available to assist SVCW through DNS Strategic Partners. Mr. E.J. Shalaby has over 30 
years of experience with wastewater agencies. Mr. Shalaby was the General Manager 
of the West County Wastewater District in Richmond, CA and recently resigned from his 
position to begin a new career in consulting and program/project management. DNS 
has been in discussions with SVCW for several months and while exploring the 
opportunities for working together determined that Mr. Shalaby is a perfect fit for 
SVCW’s needs. He is a Grade 5 Operator and has extensive experience in project and 
program management, inter-departmental coordination and facilitation, regulatory 
agency and public outreach and communications, and specialties in a vast number of 
wastewater agency initiatives (such as grant funding, recycled water programs, energy 
initiatives, and inter-governmental cooperation). 
 
SVCW’s Manager and Assistant Manager have known Mr. Shalaby for over twenty 
years, as co-workers, as manager-consultant, and as peer-to-peer agency managers. 
He brings significant and excellent credentials to SVCW and has valuable experience 
and expertise in facilitating coordination between all departments, consultants, 
contractors and all levels of staff within a wastewater agency. 



  8D-2 

 
At the same time the RESCU projects are moving ahead, SVCW is completing many 
other treatment related projects in the CIP and also looking ahead to at least two new 
large programs - removing nutrients from the treated water discharged to the bay and 
increasing recycled water options for the region. These programs all require extensive 
planning, outreach to member agencies and community members, and significant O&M 
input and buy-in for successful implementation. 
 
As staff is seeking personnel to facilitate transfer and coordination of existing and new 
facilities to successfully implement its identified major programs, Mr. Shalaby is uniquely 
qualified to provide such assistance. 
 
Staff is seeking authorization for a Master Services Agreement and Task Order for DNS 
Strategic Partners. The Engineering Director and Assistant Manager have identified 
several tasks for which Mr. Shalaby is uniquely qualified, including Operations, 
Maintenance, and Engineering Divisions’ coordination, program and project 
management assistance, and Engineering Division management assistance. It is 
anticipated that DNS Strategic Partners, and Mr. Shalaby in particular, will be used 
extensively with the ongoing and future program and project demands. The task order 
duration is five years. This duration matches that of the RESCU program as well as the 
expected time for implementation of the expanded recycled water program and potential 
beginning of the nutrient removal program. The budgeted amount to cover this period is 
$2.1 million; costs will be invoiced on a time and expense basis. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
Funds for these task orders are derived from Fund 20 – CIP Projects, and DNS 
Strategic Partners will charge time to the specific projects assigned.  This is a time and 
expense contract and DNS will only be paid for actual work completed. Every CIP 
project has a budgeted amount for Project Management, and the funding for this Task 
Order will come from that allocated budget. 
 
The cost of services for a five-year period is approximately 0.5% of the total estimated 
remaining CIP projects’ budgets. 
 
RECOMMENDATION  
 
Move adoption of RESOLUTION APPROVING MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT 
AND TASK ORDER SCOPE AND BUDGET FOR OPERATIONS-MAINTENANCE-
ENGINEERING COORDINATION SERVICES IN AN AMOUNT OF $2.1 MILLION AND 
AUTHORIZE MANAGER TO APPROVE UP TO TEN PERCENT CONTINGENCY FOR 
ADDITIONAL WORK ON AN AS-NEEDED BASIS – DNS STRATEGIC PARTNERS, 
LLC 

 
 
 


	8-10-17 Agenda
	Agenda Item 5A - Safety Moment (Water Safety in the Bay Area)
	Agenda Item 5C1 - SVCW Investment Listing 6-30-17
	Agenda Item 5D  - Engineering Report
	Agenda Item 7A - Meeting Minutes for July 13, 2017
	Agenda Item 7B - SVCW Warrant Register 6-17-17 to 6-30-17
	Agenda Item 7B - SVCW Warrant Register 7-1-17 to 7-14-17
	Agenda Item 7B - SVCW Warrant Register 7-1-2017 (Retiree Health)
	Agenda Item 7B - SVCW Warrant Register 7-14-17 to 7-28-17
	Agenda Item 7B - SVCW Warrant Register 8-1-17 (Retiree Health)
	Agenda Item 7C - Design Standards TOs
	Agenda Item 7D - KJ TO - Dig 1 rehab design
	Agenda Item 7E - Janitorial Services
	Agenda Item 7F - Retitling of Position
	Agenda Item 7G- Asset Disposal
	Agenda Item 8A - PS Predesign BC TO
	Agenda Item 8B - Prog Mang Serv WY
	Agenda Item 8C - TPI.doc
	Agenda Item 8D - DNS MSA and TO



